FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.

ANNUAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2015



ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2015

CONTENTS
Page
OTC PINK BASIC DISCLOSURE GUIDELINES .......cccovvviiiieinsiessiessiessisssiessonns 2
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
0 Report of Independent Certified Public Accountant............cccocvevvvivenvnrienenne. 9
o0 Consolidated Balance Sheets, December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.............. 10
o0 Consolidated Statements of Earnings and comprehensive income,
for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013..........cccceevernennen. 12
o0 Consolidated Statement of Stockholder’s Equity, for the years
ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.........cccoeiiririeenenie e 13
0 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, for the years ended
December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 .......ccvveeiiiiiiiie e 14
0 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.............ccoocveveviieniiennsie e 15
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ...ttt 30

Page 1 of 90



ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2015

OTC PINK BASIC DISCLOSURE GUIDELINES

1. NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDESSORS (IF ANY):
Armanino Foods of Distinction, Inc. (The Company)

2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER’S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES:
Company Headquarters:
Address 1: 30588 San Antonio Street
Address 2: Hayward, CA 94544
Phone: (510) 441-9300
Email: amnf@armaninofoods.com
Website(s): www.armaninofoods.com

IR Contact:

Address 1: 30588 San Antonio Street
Address 2: Hayward, CA 94544
Phone: (510) 441-9300

Email: amnf@armaninofoods.com
Website(s): www.armaninofoods.com

3. SECURITY INFORMATION:
a. Trading Symbol: AMNF

b. Title and class of securities outstanding: Common Stock

e CUSIP: 042166801

e Par or Stated Value: no par

e Voting Rights: one vote per share

e Preemption Rights: None

e Other Material Rights: None

e Provisions in Charter or by-laws that would delay, defer or prevent a change
in control of the issuer: None

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013
Common Shares authorized 40,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
Common Shares outstanding 32,065,645 32,065,645 32,065,645
Freely tradable shares 30,203,203 30,203,203 30,203,203
# of beneficial shareholders ) 1,300 1,300 1,300
# of shareholders of record 119 122 126

(1) The number of beneficial shareholders for each year represent estimates, only, as the actual information is not readily
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available.

Additional class of securities: Preferred Stock
e CUSIP: 042166801
e Par or Stated Value: no par
e Any rights regarding voting, preemption, etc., will be determined by the
Board of Directors at the time of issuance.

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2015 2014 2013
Shares authorized 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

Shares outstanding - - -
Freely tradable shares - - -
# of beneficial shareholders - - -
# of shareholders of record - - -

. Transfer Agent:

Name: Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
Address 1: 250 Royall Street

Address 2: Canton, MA 02021

Phone: (303) 262-0710

Is the Transfer Agent registered under the Exchange Act? Yes: X No: []
Restrictions on the transfer of securities:

1,862,442 shares of common stock are restricted as of 12/31/15; 1,862,442 shares of
common stock are restricted as of 12/31/14; and, 1,862,442 shares as of 12/31/13.

. Trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: None

. Stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or

reorganization either currently anticipated or that occurred within the past 12 months:
None

ISSUANCE HISTORY

The Company had no events which resulted in changes in total shares outstanding in the
past two fiscal years and any interim period, including offerings of equity securities, debt
convertible into equity securities, whether private or public, and all shares or any other
securities or options to acquire such securities issued for services.
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5.

8.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with US GAAP. The
Company’s annual audited financial statements are included within its Consolidated
Financial Statements starting on page 10.

ISSUER’S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES

a. Issuer’s business operations:
The Company is currently engaged in the production of upscale and innovative frozen
food products, including pesto and other sauces, stuffed pasta products, and cooked
meat products.

b. Date and State (or Jurisdiction) of Incorporation:
Colorado, 1986

c. Issuer’s primary and secondary SIC Codes:
2030

d. Issuer’s fiscal year end date:
December 31

e. Principal products or services, and their markets:
The Company’s line of frozen products presently includes pesto sauces, stuffed pastas
and pasta sheets, as well as value-added specialty Italian pastas, and cooked meat
products.

ISSUER’S FACILITIES

The Company leases approximately 24,375 square feet of office, production and
warehouse space located at 30588 San Antonio Street, Hayward, California, 94544. The
Company also leases approximately 7,408 square feet of additional office and warehouse
space located at 30641 San Antonio Street, Hayward, California, 94544. Except for a
Co2 tank which it leases, the Company owned all of its manufacturing equipment as of
December 31, 2015.

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS
a. Name of Officers, Directors, and Control Persons:
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Positions and Offices Held & Term as a Shares
Name Business Address Director Owned
Edmond J. Pera 30588 San Antonio Street | President and Chief Executive Officer since February 2009.
Hayward, CA 94544 Also, Secretary, Treasurer until February 2009, and Director
since August 2000. Served as Chief Operating Officer
(Principal Financial Officer) from May 2003 to February 2009.
450,000
Douglas R. 30588 San Antonio Street | Chairman of the Board since February 2009. Previously served
Nichols Hayward, CA 94544 as Director since June 2001.
1,423,004
John Micek 111 30588 San Antonio Street | Director since February 1988.
Hayward, CA 94544
142,960
David B. Scatena | 30588 San Antonio Street | Director since February 1988 and Vice Chairman of the Board
Hayward, CA 94544 since February 1999.
8,280
Joseph F. 30588 San Antonio Street | Director since December 1999.
Barletta Hayward, CA 94544
Patricia A. 30588 San Antonio Street | Director since December 2004
Fehling Hayward, CA 94544
100,000
Deborah 30588 San Antonio Street | Director and Secretary since February 2009.
Armanino Hayward, CA 94544
LeBlanc 974,044

b. Legal/Disciplinary History — persons who have, in the last five years, been the subject

of:

(0]

A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending
criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses): None
The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended
or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily
enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in
any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities: None

A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state
securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed,
suspended, or vacated: None

The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or
temporarily barred suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in
any type of business or securities activities: None

c. Beneficial Shareholders -- Name, address and shareholdings or the percentage of
shares owned by all persons beneficially owning more than ten percent (10%) of any
class of the issuer’s equity securities: None
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9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS
a. Legal Counsel

Name: Mark Cassanego
Firm: Carr McClellan, P.C.
Address 1: 216 Park Road
Address 2: Burlingame, CA 94011-0513
Phone: (650) 342-9600
Email: amnf@armaninofoods.com

b. Accountant or Auditor
Name: Alan Gregory
Firm: Gregory & Associates, LLC
Address 1: 4397 South Albright Drive
Address 2: Salt Lake City, UT 84124
Phone: (801) 277-2763
Email: alan@gandacpa.com
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10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION
I, Edmond J. Pera certify that:

(i) | have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Armanino Foods of
Distinction, Inc.;

(i) Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
this disclosure statement; and

(iii) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in
this disclosure statement.

March 30, 2016

/s/Edmond J Pera
CEO
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10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION (Continued)

I, Edgar Estonina certify that:

(i) 1 have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Armanino Foods of
Distinction, Inc.;

(i) Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
this disclosure statement; and

(iii) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in
this disclosure statement.

March 30, 2016

/s/lEdgar Estonina
COOICFO
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J\| REGORY &
SSOCIATES, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

4397 SOUTH ALBRIGHT DRIVE * SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84124
(801) 277-2763 PHONE = (801) 277-6509 FAX

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of Directors
ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Hayward, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Armanino Foods of Distinction, Inc. and
Subsidiary as of December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of earnings
stockholders equity and consolidated cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements - Management is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement.

Auditor’s Responsibility - Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including assessing the risk of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal controls relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal controls over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion on the internal controls

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion - In our opinion, based on our audits the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Armanino Foods of Distinction, Inc. and Subsidiary as
of December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 and the consolidated statements of earnings, stockholders equity and their
consolidated cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.

O 1 .
JUi“Wﬁ%éﬁhﬁﬁaA@qLi C.

—

March 29, 2016
Salt Lake City, Utah
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ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS:

As of December 31,
2015 2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 3,437,695 $ 2,971,964 $ 2,345,737
Certificates of Deposit 1,019,106 1,109,088 701,466
Accounts Receivable, net 4,502,004 3,630,280 3,743,506
Inventories 2,404,229 2,792,436 2,106,600
Prepaid Expenses 601,861 447,288 283,476
Current Deferred Tax Asset 96,701 98,715 78,956
Total Current Assets 12,061,596 11,049,771 9,259,741
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net
accumulated depreciation 1,725,913 1,140,720 1,270,047
OTHER ASSETS:
Deposits 20,000 20,000 20,000
Goodwill 375,438 375,438 375,438
Trademarks 41,113 19,081 -
Total Other Assets 436,551 414,519 395,438
Total Assets $ 14,224,060 $ 12,605,010 $ 10,925,226

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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As of December 31,
2015 2014 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes Payable - Current Portion $ 303,417 $ 418,676 $ 401,461
Accounts Payable - Trade 1,753,978 1,735,394 1,421,548
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes 706,708 503,377 452,678
Other Accrued Liabilities 1,777 5,027 7,497
Dividends Payable 609,248 577,182 513,050
Accrued Income Taxes - - 11,104
Total Current Liabilities 3,375,128 3,239,656 2,807,338
Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt 89,949 393,366 812,042
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 172,257 44,931 45,197
Other Long-Term Liabilities 180 1,957 6,984
Total Long Term Liabilities 262,386 440,254 864,223
Total Liabilities 3,637,514 3,679,910 3,671,561
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred Stock; no par value,

10,000,000 shares authorized, no

shares issued and outstanding - - -
Common Stock; no par value, 40,000,000

shares authorized, 32,065,645

32,065,645 and 32,065,645 shares

issued and outstanding at December 31,

2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively 2,774,990 2,774,990 2,774,990
Additional Paid-in Capital 48,202 48,202 48,202
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (1,233) (4,400) (9,123)
Retained Earnings 7,764,587 6,106,308 4,439,596

Total Stockholders' Equity 10,586,546 8,925,100 7,253,665

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 14,224,060 $ 12,605,010 $ 10,925,226

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
NET SALES $ 34,686,441 $ 31,461,816 , 045
COST OF GOODS SOLD 22,497,807 19,969,919 18,519,330
GROSS PROFIT 12,188,634 11,491,897 10,347,215
OPERATING EXPENSES:
General, administrative and selling expense 1,900,222 1,684,634 1,616,774
Salaries & wages 2,927,397 2,768,233 2,547,563
Commissions 1,075,061 1,048,642 963,459
Total Operating Expense 5,902,680 5,501,509 5,127,796
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 6,285,954 5,990,388 5,219,419
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest and other income 135,764 97,706 103,555
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 850 -
Interest (expense) (24,446) (42,197) (59,049)
Total Other Income (Expense) 111,318 56,359 44,506
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 6,397,272 6,046,747 5,263,925
CURRENT TAX EXPENSE 2,238,654 2,222,370 1,790,176
DEFERRED TAX (BENEFIT) 127,480 (22,799) 145,384
NET INCOME $ 4,031,138 $ 3,847,176 $ 3,328,365
Derivative instrument acounted for as a
hedge, net of tax of $1,860, $2,774, and
$3,351, respectively 3,167 4,723 5,707
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 4,034,305 $ 3,851,899 $ 3,334,072
EARNINGS PER COMMON AND
EQUIVALENT SHARES:
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 0.126 $ 0.120 $ 0.104
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON
SHARES OUTSTANDING 32,065,645 32,065,645 32,052,768
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 0.126 $ 0.120 $ 0.104
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING ASSUMING DILUTION 32,065,645 32,065,645 32,085,093

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY:

BALANCE, December 31, 2012

Dividends on common shares
Cancelation of common shares
held in treasury

Shares of common stock issued for
options exercised at $0.723
per share, March 2013

Derivative instrument acounted for
as a hedge net of tax of $3,351

Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2013

BALANCE, December 31, 2013

Dividends on common shares

Derivative instrument acounted for
as a hedge net of tax of $2,774

Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2014

BALANCE, December 31, 2014

Dividends on common shares

Derivative instrument acounted for
as a hedge net of tax of $1,860

Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2015

BALANCE, December 31, 2015

Accumulated

Additional Other
Common Stock Paid-in  Comprehensive Retained
Shares Amount Capital Income Earnings
32,042,360 $2,762,773 $ 48,202 $ (14,830) $ 2,906,307
- - - - (1,795,076)
(26,715) (23,933) - - -
50,000 36,150 - - -
- - - 5,707 -
- - - - 3,328,365
32,065,645 $2,774990 $ 48,202 $ (9,123)  $ 4,439,596
- - - - (2,180,464)
- - - 4,723 -
- - - - 3,847,176
32,065,645 $2,774990 $ 48,202 $ (4,400) $ 6,106,308
- - - - (2,372,859)
- - - 3,167 -
- - - - 4,031,138
32,065,645 $2,774990 $ 48,202 $ (1,233) $ 7,764,587

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW --
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the Years Ended
December 31
2015 2014 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income $4,031,138 $3,847,176  $ 3,328,365
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operations:

Depreciation and amortization 323,235 237,704 230,461
Change in deferred tax asset / liability 127,480 (22,799) 145,384
Gain on sale of equipment - (850) -

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (871,724) 113,226 (370,507)

(Increase) decrease in inventory 388,206 (685,835) (15,906)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (135,492) (182,894) 58,965
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable,
accrued expenses, and taxes payable 221,915 353,442 (199,734)
Total Adjustments 53,620 (188,006) (151,337)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,084,758 3,659,170 3,177,028
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (908,428) (89,296) (632,754)
Purchase of Trademarks (41,113) (19,081) -
Proceeds (Purchase) of certificates of deposit 89,982 (407,622) 102,345
Proceed from sale of fixed assets - 850 -
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (859,559) (515,149) (530,409)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on notes payable (418,676) (401,461) (384,963)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options - - 36,150
Dividends paid (2,340,792)  (2,116,333)  (1,282,024)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (2,759,468)  (2,517,794)  (1,630,837)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents 465,731 626,227 1,015,782
Cash and Cash Equivalents at
Beginning of Period 2,971,964 2,345,737 1,329,955
Cash and Cash Equivalents at
End of Period $3,437,695 $2,971,964 $2,345,737

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the period for:

Interest $ 25875 $ 43338 $ 60,571

Income Taxes $2,372,907 $2,402,000 $1,847,000
Supplemental Disclosures of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities:

None

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business and Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Armanino Foods of Distinction, Inc. (the “Company”), which engages in the
production and marketing of upscale and innovative food products, including primarily
frozen pesto sauces, frozen pasta products, cooked and frozen meat and poultry products,
garlic spreads and its wholly-owned dormant subsidiary AFDI, Inc. which was incorporated
in May 1995.

Consolidation - All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company had
$4,138,519, $2,514,989 and $1,724,923, in excess of federally insured amounts in its bank
accounts at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Certificates of Deposit - The Company accounts for investments in debt and equity
securities in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 320 Investments — Debt and Equity Securities. Under
Topic 320 the Company’s certificates of deposit (debt securities) have been classified as
held-to-maturity and are recorded at amortized cost. Held-to-maturity securities represent
those securities that the Company has both the positive intent and ability to hold until
maturity. At December 31, 2015, the Company had eleven certificates of deposit with a
purchase value of $1,016,204 and a fair value totaling $1,019,106, amortized value totaling
$1,019,106 and mature through September 24, 2018.

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable consist of trade receivables arising in the normal
course of business. At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company has established an
allowance for doubtful accounts of $10,000, $10,000, and $10,000, respectively, which
reflects the Company’s best estimate of probable losses inherent in the accounts receivable
balance. The Company determines the allowance based on known troubled accounts,
historical experience, and other currently available evidence. Amounts written off for the
years presented were $0, $0, and $6,014, at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Inventory - Inventory is carried at the lower of cost or market, as determined on the first-in,
first-out method.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for
major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of property and equipment are
capitalized, upon being placed in service. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are
charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation is computed for financial statement purposes
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets which range from two to

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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twenty-five years (See Note 4).

Intangible Assets — Intangible assets consist of Goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets
which include proprietary formulas and trademarks. Goodwill represents the excess of
purchase price paid over the fair market value of identifiable net assets of companies
acquired. The Company accounts for goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets in
accordance with FASB ASC Topic 350, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” and
accordingly tests these assets at least annually for impairment.

Revenue Recognition and Sales Incentives - The Company's accounts for revenue
recognition in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements” (SAB 101), FASB ASC
605 Revenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue when rights and risk of
ownership have passed to the customer, when there is persuasive evidence of an
arrangement, product has been shipped or delivered to the customer, the price and terms are
finalized, and collections of resulting receivable is reasonably assured. Products are
primarily shipped FOB shipping point at which time title passes to the customer. In some
instances the Company uses common carriers for the delivery of products. In these
arrangements, sales are recognized upon delivery to the customer. The Company's revenue
arrangements with its customers often include early payment discounts and such sales
incentives as trade allowances, promotions and co-operative advertising. These sales
incentives are recorded at the later of when revenue is recognized or when the incentives are
offered. Sales incentives that do not provide an identifiable benefit or provide a benefit where
the Company could not have entered into an exchange transaction with a party other than the
customer are netted against revenues. Incentives providing an identifiable benefit, where the
Company could have entered into the same transaction with a party other than the customer,
are classified under "General, administrative and selling expenses" in the Operating Expenses
section of the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Net sales comprised of the following for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and
2013:

2015 2014 2013
Gross Sales $ 40,820,728 $ 36,530,230 $ 33,726,312
Less: Discounts (608,684) (561,418) (504,785)
Slotting (3,547) (10,401) (4,716)
Promotional (5,522,056) (4,496,595) (4,350,266)
Net Sales $ 34686441 $ 31461816 $ 28,866,545

Advertising Cost - Cost incurred in connection with advertising of the Company’s products
are expensed as incurred. Such costs amounted to $2,980, $3,255 and $1,805, for the years
ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Research and Development Cost - The Company expenses research and development costs

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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for the development of new products as incurred. Included in general and administrative
expense at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 are $11,714, $54,006 and $6,763,
respectively, of research and development costs.

Income Taxes - The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB ASC
Topic 740 Accounting for Income Taxes. This statement requires an asset and liability
approach for accounting for income taxes.

Earnings Per Share — The Company calculates earnings per share in accordance with FASB
ASC 260 Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per common share (EPS) are based on the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each period. Diluted
earnings per common share are based on shares outstanding (computed as under basic EPS)
and potentially dilutive common shares. Potential common shares included in the diluted
earnings per share calculation include in-the-money stock options that have been granted but
have not been exercised.

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimated.

Stock Options - The Company accounts for the stock option issued in accordance with
FASB ASC Topic 718, Compensation — Stock Compensation. Accordingly the fair value
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model is recognized
over the vesting period of the underlying options.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - The Company accounts for fair value measurements
for financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 820. The
authoritative guidance, which, among other things, defines fair value, establishes a consistent
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure for each major asset and liability
category measured at fair value on either a recurring or nonrecurring basis. Fair value is
defined as the exit price, representing the amount that would either be received to sell an
asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants.
As such, fair value is a market-based measurement that should be determined based on
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. As a basis for
considering such assumptions, the guidance establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy,
which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as follows:

* Level 1. Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities;
* Level 2. Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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directly or indirectly; and
» Level 3. Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which require the
reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

Unless otherwise disclosed, the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments including
cash, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable, accrued expenses and notes
payable approximates their recorded values due to their short-term maturities.

Derivative Financial Instruments - The Company is required to recognize all of its
derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair
value. The accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative
instrument depends on whether it has been designated, and is effective, as a hedge and
further, on the type of hedging relationship. For those derivative instruments that are
designated and qualify as hedging instruments, a company must designate the hedging
instrument, based upon the exposure being hedged, as a fair value hedge, or cash flow hedge.
Gains and losses related to a hedge are either recognized in income immediately to offset the
gain or loss on the hedged item or are deferred and reported as a component of Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income in the Stockholders' Equity and subsequently recognized in
Net income when the hedged item affects Net income. The change in fair value of the
ineffective portion of a financial instrument is recognized in Net income immediately. The
gain or loss related to financial instruments that are not designated as hedges are recognized
immediately in Net income.

Derivative financial instruments are used in the normal course of business to manage interest
rate. Credit risk is managed through the selection of sound financial institutions as
counterparties.

On April 29, 2011, the Company entered into a five-year interest rate swap agreement to
manage interest costs and the risk associated with changing interest rates associated with the
$1,000,000 of the $2,000,000 line of credit/note payable See Note 7, “Derivative Financial
Instruments” for additional information regarding the Company’s derivative instrument.

On May 2, 2012, the Company entered into a five-year interest rate swap agreement to
manage interest costs and the risk associated with changing interest rates associated with the
remaining $1,000,000 of the $2,000,000 line of credit/note payable See Note 7, “Derivative
Financial Instruments” for additional information regarding the Company’s derivative
instrument.

Treasury stock - The Board of Directors may authorize share repurchases of the Company’s
common stock (Share Repurchase Authorizations). Share repurchases under these
authorizations may be made through open market transactions, negotiated purchase or
otherwise, at times and in such amounts as the Company, and a committee of the Board,
deem appropriate. Shares repurchased under Share Repurchase Authorizations are held in
treasury for general corporate purposes, including issuances under various employee share-
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based award plans. Treasury shares are accounted for under the cost method and reported as a
reduction of Stockholders’ Equity. Share Repurchase Authorizations may be suspended,
limited or terminated at any time without notice.

Recently Enacted Accounting Standards — In May 2014, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) issued a new standard to achieve a consistent application of
revenue recognition within the U.S., resulting in a single revenue model to be applied by
reporting companies under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Under the new
model, recognition of revenue occurs when a customer obtains control of promised goods or
services in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. In addition, the new standard requires that reporting
companies disclose the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from contracts with customers. On July 9, 2015, the FASB agreed to delay the
effective date by one year; accordingly, the new standard is effective for us beginning in the
first quarter of 2018 and we expect to adopt it at that time. The new standard is required to be
applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the
cumulative effect of initially applying it recognized at the date of initial application. We have
not yet selected a transition method, nor have we determined the impact of the new standard
on our consolidated financial statements.

In 2015, the FASB issued an amended standard requiring that we classify all deferred tax
assets and liabilities as non-current on the balance sheet instead of separating deferred taxes
into current and non-current. The amended standard is effective for us beginning in the first
quarter of 2017; early adoption is permitted and we are evaluating whether we will early
adopt. The amended standard may be adopted on either a prospective or retrospective basis.
We do not expect that the adoption of this standard will have a significant impact on our
financial position or results of operations.

In February 2016, the FASB issued changes to the accounting for leases that primarily affect
presentation and disclosure requirements. The new standard will require the recognition of a
right to use asset and underlying lease liability for operating leases with an initial life in
excess of one year. This standard is effective for us beginning in the first quarter of 2019. We
have not yet determined the impact of the new standard on our consolidated financial
statements.

Other recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB did not or are not believed by
management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or future financial
statements.

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company paid accounting
fees of $9,565, $9,245 and $8,395, respectively to a company controlled by a
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director/shareholder. Services provided by this accounting firm are in the area of tax
preparation and related services, management and business consulting.

NOTE 3 - INVENTORY

Inventory consists of the following at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

2015 2014 2013
Raw materials and supplies $ 1,006,760 $ 1,015334 $ 756,746
Finished goods 1,422,469 1,802,102 1,374,854
Reserve for obsolescence (25,000) (25,000) (25,000)
Net Inventory $ 2,404229 $ 2,792,436 $ 2,106,600

The Company’s inventory is held as collateral on the Company’s lines of credit.
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

Useful Life 2015 2014 2013

Office equipment & furniture 2-10 $ 552,470 $ 454482 $ 650,607
Machinery and equipment 5-20 5,708,637 5,091,745 5,117,055
Vehicles 7 45,989 45,989 45,989
Leasehold improvements 3-25 2,277,871 2,084,323 1,999,913
8,584,967 7,676,539 7,813,564

Less Accumulated Depreciation (6,859,054) (6,535,819) (6,543,517)
Net Property and Equipment $ 1,725,913 $ 1,140,720 $ 1,270,047

Depreciation expense amounted to $323,235, $237,704 and $230,461, for the years ended
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company’s property and equipment is
held as collateral on the line of credits.

NOTE 5 - INDEFINITE LIFE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of purchasing Alborough, Inc. over the fair market
value of the assets on May 20, 1996 less applicable amortization prior to the adoption of
FASB ASC Topic 350. At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, Goodwill amounted
$375,438.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Trademarks
Trademarks represents the current costs seeking Trademarks. At December 31, 2015, 2014
and 2013, Trademarks amounted $41,113, $19,081, and $0.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company tested the Company’s Goodwill
and Trademarks for impairment in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 350. The Company
used the quoted market price of its stock and projected earnings from the underlying assets
purchased to test goodwill and trademarks for impairment and determined that the
Company’s goodwill and Trademarks were not impaired.

NOTE 6 — LINES OF CREDIT / NOTE PAYABLE

$2,000,000 Line of Credit / Note Payable — On September 14, 2010, the Company entered
into a $2,000,000 line of credit agreement with a financial institution to support its effort to
repurchase common stock (see Note 13 regarding “Repurchase of Common Shares”). At
December 31, 2015, 2014 and December 31, 2013, there was $0, $0 and $0 outstanding on
the line with $0, $0 and $0 available on the revolving line, respectively.

On April 29, 2011, the Company entered into a swap agreement which enabled the Company
to effectively lock in a fixed 4.5% interest rate on the $1,000,000 which it had drawn through
March 31, 2011, from its $2,000,000 line of credit. Under the terms, $1,000,000 of the
line/note is payable over a 5 year amortization period starting on June 2, 2011 and has been
recorded as a note payable in the accompanying financial statements.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company drew down the remaining
$100,000 that was available on the line. On May 2, 2012, the Company entered into a swap
agreement which enabled the Company to effectively lock in a fixed 3.9% interest rate on the
remaining $1,000,000 from its $2,000,000 line / note. Under the terms, the remaining
$1,000,000 of the line is payable over a 5 year amortization period starting on June 4, 2012
and has been recorded as a note payable in the accompanying financial statements.

At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, there was $393,366, $812,042 and $1,213,503
outstanding on the notes.

Future Maturities of the note payable at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2015,
2016 $ 303,417
2017 89,949
2018 -
2019 -
2020 -
Thereafter -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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$ 393,366

NOTE 7 - DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In the normal course of business, the Company is exposed to certain risks related to
fluctuations in interest rates. The Company uses a derivative contract interest rate swaps, to
manage risks from these market fluctuations. The financial instruments used by the Company
are straight-forward, non-leveraged instruments. The counterparties to these financial
instruments are financial institutions with strong credit ratings. The Company maintains
control over the size of positions entered into with any one counterparty and regularly
monitors the credit ratings of these institutions.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates on its $2,000,000 Note payable / Line of
Credit. In order to manage this risk, on April 29, 2011, and May 2, 2012 the Company
entered into a five year interest rate swap agreement to manage interest costs and the risk
associated with changing interest rates. The Company designated this interest rate swap as a
cash flow hedge of floating rate borrowings and expects the hedge to be highly effective in
offsetting fluctuations in the designated interest payments resulting from changes in the
benchmark interest rate. The gains and losses on the designated swap agreement will offset
changes in the interest rate of the $2,000,000 Note payable / line of credit, which enabled the
Company to effectively lock in a fixed 4.5% interest rate on the $1,000,000 which it had
drawn through March 31, 2011, and to effectively lock in a fixed 3.9% interest rate on the
remaining $1,000,000 of the $2,000,000 Note payable / line of credit. The Company formally
documented the effectiveness of this qualifying hedge instrument (both at the inception of the
swap and on an ongoing basis) in offsetting changes in cash flows of the hedged transaction.
The fair value of the interest rate swap is calculated as described in Note 8, “Fair Value of
Financial Instruments”, taking into consideration current interest rates and the current
creditworthiness of the counterparties or the Company, as applicable.

As a result of this swap, the Company will pay interest at a fixed rate and receive payment at
a variable rate beginning on April 29, 2011 and May 2, 2012. The swap effectively fixes the
interest rate to 4.5% on $1,000,000 and 3.9% on the remaining $1,000,000 under the Note
Payable, with the outstanding balance subject to the swap declining over time. The interest
rate swaps expires on April 29, 2016 and May 2, 2017, effectively. The effective portion of
the change in value of the swap is reflected as a component of comprehensive income and
recognized as Interest expense, net as payments are paid or accrued. The remaining gain or
loss in excess of the cumulative change in the present value of the future cash flows of the
hedged item, if any (i.e., the ineffective portion) or hedge components excluded from the
assessment of effectiveness are recognized as Interest expense, net during the current period.

Under the terms, $1,000,000 of the line is payable over a 5 year amortization period starting
on June 2, 2011 and the remaining $1,000,000 is payable over a 5 year amortization period
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starting May 2, 2012 and have been recorded as a note payable in the accompanying financial
statements.

As of December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the fair value of the Company’s derivative
designated as hedging instruments were recorded as follows:
December 31,

Balance Sheet 2015 2014 2013
Classification Fair Value  Fair Value  Fair Value
Interest rate swap — Accrued expenses and other
current current liabilities $1,777 $ 5,027 $ 7,497
Interest rate swap — Other non-current liabilities 180 1,957 6,984
non-current
$ 1,957 $ 6,984 $ 14,481

The effect of derivative instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Income for the year
ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

Amount of
Gain/(Loss)
Location of  Recognized
Gain/(Loss) in Income
Amountof  Locationof  Amountof Recognized in on
Gain/(Loss)  Gain/(Loss) Gain/(Loss) Income on Derivative
Recognized  Reclassified Reclassified Derivative  (Ineffective
in from from (Ineffective Portion
Derivatives Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated Portionand and Amount
Designated as OCL on OCL into OCL Amount Excluded
Cash Flow Derivative Income into Income Excluded from from
Hedging (Effective (Effective (Effective Effectiveness Effectiveness
Relationships Portion) Portion) Portion) Testing) Testing)
2015 Interest expense, Interest expense,
Interest rate swap ~ $5,027  net $5,027  net $—
2014 Interest expense, Interest expense,
Interest rate swap ~ $7,497  net $7,497  net $—
2013
Interest expense, Interest expense,
Interest rate swap ~ $9,058  net $9,058  net $—

NOTE 8 — FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Topic of FASB and ASC:

e Defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
and establishes a framework for measuring fair value;
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e Establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurement based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation as of the measurement date;
e Expands disclosures about financial instruments measured at fair value.

Financial assets and financial liabilities record on the Balance sheet at fair value are
categorized based on the reliability of inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1: Financial assets and financial liabilities whose values are based on unadjusted
quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in an active market that the Company can
access.

Level 2: Financial assets and financial liabilities whose values are based on the following:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in non-active markets or Valuation models whose inputs are
observable, directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the assets or liability

Level 3: Financial assets and financial liabilities whose values are based on prices or
valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the
overall fair value measurement. These inputs may reflect our estimates of the assumptions
that market participants would use in valuing the financial assets and financial liabilities.

The following tables summarize Level 1, 2 and 3 financial assets and financial (liabilities) by
their classification in the Statement of Financial Position:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As of December 31, 2015
Interest Rate Swap - $ (1,957) -
As of December 31, 2014
Interest Rate Swap - $ (6,984) -
As of December 31, 2013
Interest Rate Swap - $ (14,481) -

NOTE 9 - LEASES

Operating Leases - In February 2012, the Company amended and restated its lease
agreement for 30588 San Antonio Street in Hayward. Under the amended and restated lease
agreement the expiration of the lease term on this building was extended from August 9,
2013, to December 31, 2016, with an option to extend the lease for another five years
thereafter. The monthly base rent from August 10, 2013 through December 31, 2016, is
$18,997. If the Company elects to extend the lease agreement for another five years after
December 31, 2016, the base rent will be set at the prevailing fair market rental value, but not
less than $18,997.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The future minimum lease payments for non-cancelable operating leases having remaining
terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Year ending December 31 Lease Payments
2016 $ 289,640
2017 -
2018 -
2019 )
2020 -
Thereafter -

Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 289,640

The Company’s total lease payments were $288,452, $287,084 and $285,860, for the years
ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE 10 - AGREEMENTS AND COMMITMENTS

Manufacturing - Certain of the Company's products are manufactured and packaged on a
"co-pack” or "toll-pack™ basis by third parties at agreed upon prices. The agreements with
the co-packers have terms of one year and allow for periodic price adjustments. These
agreements generally allow for either party to give a two months cancellation notice.

401(K) Profit Sharing Plan - The Company has a 401(K) profit sharing plan and trust that
covers all employees. The Company matches 50% up to a maximum of 7% deferral. Any
employees who are employed by the Company during a six consecutive month period and
have reached age 21 are eligible to participate in the plan. The plan became effective
January 1, 1993 and has a plan year of January 1 through December 31. During 2015, 2014
and 2013, Company matching contributions to the plan expensed were $76,637, $68,898 and
$64,224, respectively.

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 740,
Accounting for Income Taxes; which requires the Company to provide a net deferred tax
asset or liability equal to the expected future tax benefit or expense of temporary reporting
differences between book and tax accounting and any available operating loss or tax credit
carryforwards. At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the total of all deferred tax assets was
$96,701, $98,715 and $78,956, respectively, and the total of the deferred tax liabilities was
$172,257, $44,931 and $45,197, respectively. The amount of and ultimate realization of the
benefits from the deferred tax assets for income tax purposes is dependent, in part, upon the
tax laws in effect, the Company’s future earnings, and other future events, the effects of
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which cannot be determined.

The temporary differences, tax credits and carryforwards gave rise to the following deferred
tax asset at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

2015 2014 2013

Inventory 263A adjustment $ 25,439 $ 38,041 $ 29,370
Reserve for accrued vacation 71,262 60,674 49,586
Net current tax assets $ 96,701 $ 98,715 $ 78,956

Excess of book over tax depreciation $ (172,981) $ (47,515) $  (50,555)
Other 724 2,584 5,358
Net long term tax assets (Liability) (172,257) (44,931) (45,197)
Net deferred tax asset $ (75556) $ 53,784 $ 33,759

Management estimates that the Company will generate adequate net profits to use the
deferred tax assets, consequently, a valuation allowance has not been recorded.

The components of income tax expense (benefit) from continuing operations for the years
ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 consist of the following:

2015 2014 2013
Current income tax expense (benefit):
Federal $ 1,690,602 $ 1,728,779 $ 1,342,345
State 548,052 493,591 447,831
Current tax expense $ 2,238,654 $ 2,222,370 $ 1,790,176
Deferred tax expense (benefit) arising from:
Excess of tax over financial
accounting depreciation $ 125,465 $ (3,040) $ 150,602
Reserve for accrued vacation (10,587) (11,087) (1,471)
Inventory 263A adjustment 12,602 (8,672) (3,747)
Net deferred tax (benefit) $ 127,480 $ (22,799) $ 145,384

Deferred income tax expense / (benefit) results primarily from the reversal of temporary
timing differences between tax and financial statement income.

The Company files U.S. federal, and California state income tax returns, and we are
generally no longer subject to tax examinations for years prior to 2009 for U.S. federal and
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U.S. states tax returns.

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the federal statutory rate to income tax expense at
the company’s effective rate is as follows at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:
2015 2014 2013

Computed tax at expected statutory rate $2175071 $ 2,055,894 $ 1,789,831
State and local income taxes,

net of federal benefit 373,242 352,791 307,135
Non-deductible expenses 15,832 10,103 8,353
Manufacture tax credits (168,960) (173,590) (134,862)
Deduction for options exercised - - (7,310)
Other Items 2,023 3,474 2,025
Research & development tax credit (31,074) (49,101) (29,612)

Income tax expense $2,366,134 $ 2,199,571 $ 1,935,560

NOTE 12 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following data shows the amounts used in computing earnings per share and the effect
on income and the weighted average number of shares of potential dilutive common stock for
the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

2015 2014 2013

Net income $ 4031138 $ 3847176 $ 3328365
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding used in basic

earnings per share. 32,065,645 32,065,645 32,052,768
Effect of dilutive securities: Stock Options - - 32,325
Weighted number of common shares

and potential dilutive common shares

outstanding used in dilutive earnings per

share 32,065,645 32,065,645 32,085,093

For the year ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company had no options that
were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

NOTE 13 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred Stock - The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of no par value
preferred stock with such rights and preferences and in such series as determined by the
Board of Directors at the time of issuance. No shares are issued or outstanding as of
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Page 27 of 90



ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Common Stock Issuances — During 2013, the Company issued 50,000, shares of stock at
$0.723 per share, upon exercise of stock options under the 2002 stock option plan.

Dividends - During the years ended 2015, 2014 and 2013 the Company paid total dividends
of $2,340,792, $2,116,333 and $1,282,024, respectively, none of which were considered a
liquidating dividend.

Treasury Stock — During 2011, the Board of Directors has authorized the Company to
repurchase up to $2,500,000 of the Company’s Common Stock at market prices. The amount
and timing of the shares to be repurchased are at the discretion of management. During the
years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012, and 2011, 0, 0, 0, 631,736 and 2,425,799
common shares, at $0.70 to $0.94 per share at an aggregate cost of $2,360,764, were
repurchased under this program. At December 31, 2015, the Company is authorized to
repurchase an additional $105,706 worth of the Company’s common stock.

Stock Options — During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company received $36,150,
upon the exercise of awards and realized a tax benefit of $7,310, due to the exercise of
options. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the year ended December 31,
2013 was $18,350. Intrinsic value is measured using the fair market value at the date of
exercise for shares exercised.

At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 there were no stock options granted or outstanding.
NOTE 14 - SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS / CONCENTRATION

The Company’s products are marketed by a network of food brokers and sold to retail,
foodservice, club-type stores, and industrial accounts. The Company’s products are sold by
the Company and through distributors.

The Company had two customers who accounted for 64%, and 21% of outstanding
receivables at December 31, 2015. The Company had two customers who accounted for 55%
and 29% of outstanding receivables at December 31, 2014, and 62%, and 15%, at December
31, 2013.

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, 56%, 54% and 54% of the
Company’s total gross sales were handled by a non-exclusive national distributor.

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 Asian sales amounted to 10%,
13% and 11%, of the Company’s total gross sales.

The Company’s food brokers are paid commissions ranging from 2% to 5% of sales
depending on products sold and selling price. The following table lists the total gross sales
from continuing operations through each of the Company’s top three brokers:
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2015 2014 2013
Broker A $5,681,529 $5,004,319 $4,837,541
Broker B 4,072,814 3,690,965 3,383,531
Broker C 2,906,654 2,615,117 2,388,288

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT
The Company’s management has reviewed all material events through the date of this report.

On January 29, 2016, the Company paid out $609,248 for regular cash dividends which the
Company’s Board of Directors declared on December 3, 2015 payable to shareholders of
record on January 4, 2016.

On March 3, 2016, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a regular cash dividend of
$0.019 per share that is payable on or about April 29, 2016 to shareholders of record on April
1, 2016.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

I.  SAFE HARBOR
This supplemental information contains forward-looking statements within the meaning
of U.S. securities laws, including statements regarding the Company’s goals and growth
prospects. These forward looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties
that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those projected, including
general economic conditions, fluctuations in customer demand, competitive factors such
as pricing pressures on existing products, and the timing and market acceptance of new
product introductions, the Company’s ability to achieve manufacturing efficiencies
necessary for profitable sales at current pricing, and the risk factors listed from time-to-
time in the Company’s annual and quarterly reports. The Company assumes no obligation
to update the information included in this supplemental information, except as required
by law.

II. DIVIDENDS DECLARED ON COMMON STOCK
Through December 31, 2015, the Company has declared 63 consecutive quarterly

dividends:
i. Q42015 =1.900 cents xxii. Q32010 = 1.650 cents xliii. Q2 2005 = 0.500 cents*
ii. Q32015 =1.900 cents xxiii. Q22010 = 0.825 cents xliv. Q1 2005 = 0.500 cents*
iii. Q22015 =1.800 cents xxiv. Q1 2010 = 0.825 cents xlv. Q4 2004 = 1.500 cents*
iv. Q12015 =1.800 cents xxv. Q42009 = 1.650 cents xlvi. Q3 2004 = 0.500 cents*
v. Q42014 =1.800 cents xxvi. Q32009 = 0.750 cents xlvii. Q22004 = 0.500 cents*
vi. Q32014 =1.800 cents xxvii. Q22009 = 0.750 cents xlviii. Q1 2004 =0.500 cents*
vii. Q22014 =1.600 cents xxviii. Q12009 = 0.750 cents xlix. Q4 2003 = 1.000 cents*
viii. Q12014 =1.600 cents xxix. Q4 2008 = 0.750 cents 1. Q32003 = 0.500 cents*
iX. Q42013 =1.600 cents xxx. Q32008 = 0.750 cents li. Q22003 =0.500 cents*
X. Q32013 =1.400 cents xxxi. Q2 2008 = 0.750 cents lii. Q12003 =0.500 cents*
xi. Q22013 =1.400 cents xxxii. Q12008 = 0.750 cents lili. Q4 2002 = 0.500 cents*
xii. Q12013 =1.200 cents xxxiii. Q4 2007 = 1.373 cents liv. Q32002 = 0.500 cents*
xiii. Q42012 =1.200 cents xxxiv. Q32007 =0.625 cents Iv. Q22002 =0.500 cents*
xiv. Q32012 =2.400 cents xxxv. Q2 2007 = 0.625 cents Ivi. Q12002 = 0.500 cents*
xv. Q22012 =1.200 cents xxxvi. Q12007 = 0.625 cents Ivii. Q42001 = 1.800 cents*
xvi. Q12012 =1.200 cents xxxvii. Q42006 = 1.875 cents Iviii. Q32001 = 0.500 cents*
xvii. Q42011 =1.200 cents xxxviii. Q32006 = 0.625 cents lix. Q22001 = 0.500 cents*
xviii. Q32011 =1.200 cents Xxxix. Q2 2006 = 0.625 cents Ix. Q12001 = 0.500 cents*
xix. Q22011 =1.000 cents xl. Q12006 = 0.625 cents Ixi. Q4 2000 = 0.300 cents*
xX. Q12011 = 1.000 cents xli. Q4 2005 = 3.050 cents* Ixii. Q32000 = 0.250 cents*
xxi. Q42010 = 1.000 cents xlii. Q32005 = 0.500 cents* Ixiii. Q22000 = 1.250 cents*

*Adjusted for the impact from all related splits to date.

1. NATURE OF ISSUER’S BUSINESS

a. Business Development

Armanino Foods of Distinction, Inc. (the "Company"), is a Colorado corporation
incorporated in 1986 operating on a calendar year-end basis.
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Since August 2005, the Company’s Common Stock has been quoted on the OTC
Markets Quotation Service. Prior to August 2005 the Company’s common stock
was traded on NASDAQ), but the Company decided to deregister itself from
NASDAQ. Although following deregistration the Company is not required to file
Securities and Exchange Commission Forms 10 KSB, 10 QSB, 8 K and proxy
statements, the Company continues to have its financial statements audited and
has made its quarterly and annual financial and other information publicly
available.

In September 2010 the Company’s board of directors authorized $1,000,000 for
the repurchase and retirement of shares of the Company’s common stock. Since
that time, the Company’s board of directors authorized an additional $1,000,000
and $500,000 in May 2011 and December 2011, respectively, bringing the total
amount authorized for the stock repurchase program to $2,500,000. As of
December 31, 2015 the Company has acquired a total of 3,102,135 shares of its
common stock at an aggregate purchase price of $2,394,294. The total number of
shares repurchased represents approximately 9% of the Company’s common
shares outstanding before the stock repurchases. The Company funded its stock
repurchase program mainly through a $2,000,000 line of credit which it entered
into with a financial institution back in September 2010, with the remaining
balance being funded through cash reserves. As of December 31, 2015, the
Company has drawn $2,000,000 from its line of credit.

During the year ending December 31, 2015, the Company purchased a total of
$908,428 in property and equipment, and leasehold improvements for the
manufacturing plant.

The Company was not party to any material legal proceedings or administrative
actions in 2015, and is not now a party to any material legal proceedings or
administrative actions.

Business of Issuer

The Company is currently engaged in the production and marketing of upscale
and innovative frozen and refrigerated food products, including pesto and other
sauces, stuffed pasta products, and cooked meat products. Its SIC code is 2030.
The Company is not now, nor has it ever been a shell company. The Company
has a wholly-owned but dormant subsidiary, AFDI, Inc., which was incorporated
in May 1995.

The Company’s current manufacturing operations are regulated by the United
States Department of Agriculture ("USDA") as well as state and local authorities.
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The Company is subject to various regulations with respect to cleanliness,
maintenance of food production equipment, food handling and storage, and is
subject to onsite inspections by federal, state and local regulatory agencies. Under
various statutes and regulations, the regulatory agencies prescribe requirements
and establish standards for quality, purity and labeling. The finding of a failure to
comply with one or more regulatory requirements can result in a variety of
sanctions, including the stopping of production, monetary fines and/or the
compulsory recall of products. However, with respect to products not
manufactured by the Company, the Company believes that in the event any such
violations were found to exist, the Company could seek compensation from the
manufacturer of the cited product or products since the manufacturer is
responsible for processing, manufacturing, packaging and labeling such products.
Nevertheless, there can be no assurance that the Company would be successful in
recovering such compensation.

The Company is certified by the British Retail Consortium (BRC) Global
Standards for Food Safety. This certification program is recognized worldwide
and is often a fundamental requirement of the Company’s existing and
prospective customers. The certification process entails an independent annual
audit of the Company’s food safety systems, standards, processes, and controls.
Currently, the Company holds a distinguished “A” rating on its BRC certification.

The Company expenses research and development costs for the development of
new products as incurred. Included in general and administrative expense at
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 are $11,714, $54,006 and $6,763,
respectively, of research and development costs. These costs are not borne
directly by customers.

The Company believes that it is in compliance with environmental laws (federal,
state and local). The costs and effects of this compliance is not readily
determinable at this time and is embedded within the Company’s regular
operating costs.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company employed 45 persons on a full time basis
and 0 on a part time basis.

NATURE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED

a. Principal Products

The Company's line of frozen products presently includes pesto sauces, stuffed
pastas and pasta sheets, as well as value-added specialty Italian pastas, and
cooked meat products. These products are marketed through a network of food
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brokers and sold to retail and foodservice distributors, club-type stores and
industrial accounts. The products and these labels are identified as such in each
product's category described below.

The Company presently markets a line of pesto sauces which are available in
several varieties: Basil, Classic Ligurian Basil, Cilantro, Dried Tomato-Garlic,
Roasted Red Bell Pepper, Artichoke, and Chipotle, Roasted Garlic, as well as a
white sauce and a mushroom sauce, all of which are packaged under the
Armanino label. The Basil pesto sauce is available to the Company's retail,
foodservice and industrial customers, and the Roasted Garlic, Dried Tomato
Garlic, Roasted Red Bell Pepper, Cilantro, Classic Ligurian Basil, Artichoke and
Chipotle pesto sauces and the white and mushroom sauces are available to
foodservice industrial customers, only. In addition, the Company makes organic
Basil Pestos available to the Company’s foodservice customers.

The Company markets several lines of frozen pastas, namely stuffed pastas and
pasta sheets, cooked and uncooked. The Company's line of frozen stuffed pastas,
both cooked and uncooked, includes meat, butternut squash, cheese ravioli and
jumbo cheese, jumbo mushroom ravioli; jJumbo cheese/spinach green dough
ravioli; cheese raviolini; meat filled, tri-color cheese and cheese tortellini; and tri-
color cheese,, manicotti and stuffed shells. The meat and cheese ravioli and tri-
color and cheese tortellini are available to the Company's retail and foodservice
customers. The afore-mentioned stuffed pasta products, as well as potato gnocchi
are available to the Company's foodservice customers only. All of these products
are sold under the Armanino brand label.

The Company also sells cooked beef and turkey meatballs, and cheese shakers
under the Armanino label. These products are only available to retail customers.

Distribution and Marketing.

The Company's products are marketed through a network of food brokers and
sold to retail, foodservice, and industrial accounts. The Company’s food brokers
are paid commissions ranging from 2% to 5% of sales depending on products sold
and selling price. The following table lists the total gross sales from continuing
operations through each of the Company’s top three brokers:

December 31,
2015 2014 2012
Broker A $5,681,529  $5,004,319 $4,837,541
Broker B 4,072,814 3,690,965 3,383,531
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Broker C 2,906,654 2,615,117 2,388,288

The loss of brokers who represent a significant amount of sales could have a
materially adverse effect on the business of the Company. However, the
Company believes that once brokers have established accounts with customers
such as supermarket chains, the termination of a broker will not generally affect
sales to such customers when another broker serving the area is available, or the
Company is able to take over marketing responsibilities.

New Products

The Company has a full time Research & Development department that
continually explores the addition of sauces, sandwich spreads/dressings and
stuffed pasta products to enhance the foodservice and retail lines of products in
the future.

Competitive Business Conditions

The Company faces substantial competition in its business. Because many of the
Company's products are sold frozen, they have a relatively shorter shelf life and
are more expensive than many competing dried products and products packed in
cans or jars. Although these types of competing products are marketed by some
companies which have significantly greater financial and other resources than
those of the Company, including advertising budgets, the Company markets its
products on the basis of quality and natural ingredients rather than price.

With respect to other frozen food manufacturers, the Company believes that its
products are highly competitive with other frozen products in pricing and quality.
However, the Company faces stiff competition in the area of ongoing promotional
support, and the Company often finds it difficult to convince new accounts to
change their established suppliers. The Company may also face competition from
future entrants into the industry.

There is no assurance that the Company's products will meet with public
acceptance in new markets. The Company believes that it has achieved name
recognition nationally with emphasis in the West Coast Region.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

The Company primarily uses basil, vegetables, canola oil, eggs, dairy products,
cooked and uncooked meat, dried tomatoes, bread crumbs, flour, garlic, herbs and
spices in the production of its products. It is the Company’s opinion that there are
ample supplies of these raw materials available in the marketplace. Although the
Company’s main product ingredient, basil, is obtained from a single supplier, the
Company believes that supplier has access to basil from multiple source locations
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and has significant volumes of inventory available to supply the Company’s
demand. The Company entered into a long term supply agreement that assesses a
secondary source of supply of basil that provides the Company with additional
assurance of a continuity of supply of basil that meets the Company’s
specifications.

Energy costs continue to fluctuate due partly to political unrest in various
countries. This trend increases the inherent risk of rising costs in all of the
Company’s raw materials. Further, the continued worldwide trend in higher
demand for grain based fuels is an additional factor which is also driving the cost
of certain raw materials and supplies higher including food oils, flour, and plastic
packaging products.

The Company is closely managing risks associated with raw material shortages
and price increases through several methods. In some instances, the Company has
entered into long term contracts (i.e., up to one year) to purchase certain raw
materials at fixed quantities and/or fixed prices. It is also carefully managing its
operational practices to minimize the impact from higher fuel costs.

Major Customers

The Company had two distributor customers who accounted for 64% and 21% of
outstanding receivables at December 31, 2015, and 55% and 29% at December
31, 2014, and 62% and 15% at December 31, 2013.

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, 56%, 54%, and 54%
of the Company’s total gross sales were handled by a non-exclusive national
distributor.

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 sales to the
Company’s distributor in Asia amounted to 10%, 13%, and 11% of the
Company’s total gross sales.

The loss of distributors who represent a significant amount of sales could have a
materially adverse effect on the business of the Company. However, the
Company believes that once distributors have established accounts with
customers such as supermarket chains, the termination of a distributor will not
generally affect sales to such customers when another distributor serving the area
is available, or the Company is able to take over marketing responsibilities.

Patents, Copyrights and Trademarks
Although the Company's processes, formulas and recipes are not subject to patent
or copyright protection, the Company treats these as proprietary and uses
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confidentiality agreements as appropriate in an attempt to protect such processes,
formulas and recipes as trade secrets. To date, the Company has not encountered
any difficulties in keeping its processes, formulas and recipes confidential, and
has not been required to enforce its confidentiality agreements.

The Company uses the name "Armanino™ in a stylized rendition as a trademark
for most of its products.

Government Regulations

The Company's current manufacturing operations are regulated by the United
States Department of Agriculture ("USDA") as well as state and local authorities.
The Company is subject to various regulations with respect to cleanliness,
maintenance of food production equipment, food handling and storage, and is
subject to onsite inspections by federal, state, and local regulatory agencies.
Under various statues and regulations, the regulatory agencies prescribe
requirements and establish standards for quality, purity and labeling. The finding
of a failure to comply with one or more regulatory requirements can result in a
variety of sanctions, including the stopping of production, monetary fines and/or
the compulsory recall of products. However, with respect to products not
manufactured by the Company, the Company believes that in the event any such
violations were found to exist, the Company could seek compensation from the
manufacturer of the cited product or products since the manufacturer is
responsible for processing, manufacturing, packaging and labeling such products.
Nevertheless, there can be no assurance that the Company would be successful in
recovering such compensation.

NATURE AND EXTENT OF ISSUER’S FACILITIES
The Company leases approximately 24,375 square feet of office, production and

warehouse space located at 30588 San Antonio Street, Hayward, California, 94544. Rent
on this building increased to $18,997 on August 10, 2012, from $18,624 in year before
then. The lease was set to expire on August 9, 2013; however, in February 2012, the

Company negotiated an extension of the terms to December 31, 2016. Under the

amended and restated lease agreement, the monthly base rent on the building is $18,997.

In addition to the base rent the Company is required to pay all utilities and expenses,
maintain insurance on the property and pay any increases in real estate taxes on the

property. The Company has an option to extend the amended agreement for another five
years at a base rent equal to the prevailing fair market rental value at that time, but not

less than $18,997.

The Company also leases approximately 7,408 square feet of additional office and

warehouse space located at 30641 San Antonio Street, Hayward, California, 94544. The
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VI.

monthly rent on this facility increased to $5,140 on January 1, 2016, from $5,032 the year
before then. In October 2012, the Company renegotiated an extension of the lease terms
on this building to December 31, 2016. Under the amended and restated lease agreement
the monthly base rent was $3,408 starting January 1, 2013, through December 31, 2013,
and increases by approximately 3% each January 1%. In addition to the base rent the
Company is required to pay $1,417 per month for CAM and HVAC expenses. The
Company is also responsible to pay for utilities, insurance, as well as its pro rata portion
of any increase in real estate taxes on the property.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company owned all of its manufacturing equipment
except for a Co2 tank. All of the Company’s pesto sauces, and most of its ravioli and
tortellini products, are manufactured in its production facility. The annual production
rate of products varies as does the capacity of the equipment, depending on the type of
product being produced. The Company believes that its equipment has sufficient capacity
to meet its production needs for at least the next twelve months. Other products
manufactured by outside sources (co-packers) are produced on a "co-pack™ or
"completed-cost" basis, except for the cost of branded packaging and labeling which are
borne by the Company.

With regard to the production of frozen pesto sauces and pasta products at the Company's
own facilities, the Company is responsible for the supervision of its own quality
assurance measures and has employed in-house quality control personnel to assure that
the Company's processing and sanitation compliances are met. The Company also
performs process analysis as well as microbiological analysis and nutritional calculations
of its in-house production, and uses a Modesto, California laboratory firm to assist in this
testing, as needed. The Company completed its Hazard Analysis and Critical Control
Points ("HACCP") program, required by USDA regulations. The Company implemented
this program subsequent to receiving approval of the program by the USDA in January
1999. In addition to the Company's HACCP program, the Company has had in place
since 1996, a Recall Plan. This plan is updated, as needed or warranted, and mock recalls
are performed on a periodic basis. As previously mentioned, the Company is certified by
the BRC Global Standards for food safety with a distinguished “A” rating.

With regard to co-packers, those outside manufacturers make their own arrangements to
purchase and inspect raw materials, schedule actual production, and initiate movement of
all finished goods to a warehouse designated by the Company. Quality assurance is
monitored continually by the manufacturer during processing for temperature, color,
flavor, consistency, net weight and integrity of packaging.

NAME OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, AS WELL AS CONTROL PERSONS
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a. Officers and Directors

Name

Business Address

Positions and Offices Held and Term as a Director

Edmond J. Pera

30588 San Antonio Street
Hayward, CA 94544

President and Chief Executive Officer since February
2009. Also, Secretary, Treasurer until February 2009,
and Director since August 2000. Served as Chief
Operating Officer (Principal Financial Officer) from
May 2003 to February 2009.

Hayward, CA 94544

Douglas R. 30588 San Antonio Street Chairman of the Board since February 2009. Previously
Nichols Hayward, CA 94544 served as Director since June 2001.
John Micek, 111 30588 San Antonio Street Director since February 1988.

David B. Scatena

30588 San Antonio Street
Hayward, CA 94544

Director since February 1988 and Vice Chairman of the
Board since February 1999.

Joseph F. Barletta

30588 San Antonio Street
Hayward, CA 94544

Director since December 1999.

Patricia A. 30588 San Antonio Street Director since December 2004

Fehling Hayward, CA 94544

Deborah 30588 San Antonio Street Director and Secretary since February 2009
Armanino Hayward, CA 94544

LeBlanc

Set forth below are the names of all Director and Executive Officers of the
Company, all positions and offices with the Company held by each such person, the
period during which he has served as such, and the principal occupations and
employment of such persons during at least the last five years:

EDMOND J. PERA, PRESIDENT, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR. Prior to becoming President and Chief Executive Officer in February
2009, Mr. Pera had been Secretary and Treasurer of the Company since March
2000, was a Director since August 2000, and since May 2003, had served as Chief
Operating Officer and Principal Financial Officer of the Company. From March
2000 to April 30, 2003, Mr. Pera served as Chief Financial Officer. From 1991 to
April 2003, Mr. Pera was the sole owner of Pera Management Consulting, a
consulting firm specializing in start-ups, restructuring and reorganization, finances,
etc. The consulting service consisted of Mr. Pera being a part time CEO or CFO of
various businesses. From 1999 to February 2000, Mr. Pera was a consultant to the
Company in the area of finance and shareholder relations. From 1982 to 1991, Mr.
Pera was President and CEO of Advanced Communications, which manufactured
and marketed electronic mail equipment. From 1967 to 1982, Mr. Pera was
employed by Levi Strauss & Company, a leading manufacturer of clothing apparel,
where he served in increasingly responsible positions, the latter of which was
Division General Manager of Levi's Canada/Latin American division. Mr. Pera
received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Commerce from Santa Clara University
in Santa Clara, California in 1962. Mr. Pera currently devotes substantially all of
his time to the business of the Company. Armanino shares beneficially owned:
450,000 shares of Armanino common stock.
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DOUGLAS R. NICHOLS, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. Prior to becoming
Chairman of the Board in February 2009, Mr. Nichols had been a Director since
June 2001. Since March 1991, Mr. Nichols has served as President of First London
Securities Corporation, a FINRA member firm providing investment banking
services. From 1989 to 1991, Mr. Nichols was a Vice President with the Dallas,
Texas office of Smith Barney, and from 1986 to 1989, was a broker with the Dallas
branch of Shearson Lehman Brothers. In addition, Mr. Nichols is President of
DGN Securities which owns 100% of First London Securities Corporation. Mr.
Nichols received his Bachelor of Arts degree from Allegheny College in 1974 and
received his license as a Certified Public Accountant in Pennsylvania in 1980,
however, his license is not current at this time. Armanino shares beneficially
owned: 1,423,004 shares of Armanino common stock.

JOHN J. MICEK 11I, DIRECTOR. Mr. Micek has been a Director of the Company
since February 1988. He also served as a director of the Company's wholly owned
subsidiary from May 1987 until it was merged into the Company in December
1990, and was a Vice President of the Company from September 1989 to December
1993. From February 1988 to December 31, 1988, he served as General Counsel
and Chief Financial Officer for the Company, and served in these capacities for the
Company's wholly owned subsidiary from May 1987 to December 31, 1988. From
July 1997, Mr. Micek served as Chief Operating Officer for Protozoa, Inc. in San
Francisco, California. From April 1994 to February 1997, Mr. Micek was General
Counsel for Enova Systems, Inc. in San Francisco, California. From January 1989
to March 1994, Mr. Micek practiced law and served as a consultant to the Company
on corporate finance matters. From September 1998 to May 2004, Mr. Micek was
President of Universal Assurors, Inc., a member company of Universal Group, Inc.,
a midwest group of insurance companies. Since April 2001, he has also been
managing director of Silicon Prairie Partners, L.P., a venture fund. He also serves
as a director of Universal Group, Inc., UTEK Corporation of Tampa, Florida, and
Enova Systems, Inc. He received a Bachelor of Arts degree in History from the
University of Santa Clara in 1974 and a Juris Doctorate from the University of San
Francisco School of Law in 1979. Armanino shares beneficially owned: 142,960
shares of Armanino common stock.

DAVID B. SCATENA, VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. Mr. Scatena has
been Vice Chairman of the Board since February 1999, and has been a Director of
the Company since February 1988. He was also a Director of the Company's
wholly owned subsidiary from January 1987, until it was merged into the Company
in December 1990. He also served as Treasurer of the Company from February
1988 to January 1989, and of its wholly owned subsidiary from January 1987 to
January 1989. He is Managing Partner of Polly, Scatena, Vasheresse & May, a
Certified Public Accounting firm in San Mateo, California, where he has practiced
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as a Certified Public Accountant for over 30 years. Mr. Scatena received a
Bachelor of Science Degree from the University of San Francisco in 1964.
Armanino shares beneficially owned: 8,280 shares of Armanino common stock.

JOSEPH F. BARLETTA, DIRECTOR. Mr. Barletta has been a Director since
December, 1999. Mr. Barletta previously served as a Director of the Company from
February 1988 until May 1994, and of its wholly owned subsidiary from May 1987
until it was merged into the Company in December, 1990. Mr. Barletta is a
counselor and business consultant located in Napa Valley, California. He has served
as chief executive officer or chief operating officer of six companies in the media
industry and has also served on the boards of over 20 commercial and not-for-profit
corporations. He was a member of the San Francisco mayor's Fiscal Advisory
Committee, was Chairman of the Human Resources Committee of the American
Newspaper Publishers Association, served as a Public Utilities Commissioner of the
City and County of San Francisco, and as a United States Senior Associate
Independent Counsel in Washington, D.C. assisting two U.S. Independent Counsels
in their investigations. Mr. Barletta received a Bachelor of Arts Degree from
Marietta College in 1959 and a Juris Doctorate from Duquesne University School
of Law in 1963. Armanino shares beneficially owned: 0 shares of Armanino
common stock.

PATRICIA A. FEHLING, DIRECTOR. Mrs. Fehling has been a Director since
December 2004. Since 1983, Mrs. Fehling has been the owner of Fehling and
Associates Food Industry Consultants. During Mrs. Fehling's 37 years in the food
industry, she has taught product development seminars for the University of
California at Davis and other universities in addition to conducting product
development for food firms throughout the United States and abroad. Mrs. Fehling
iIs a member and active in the National Institute of Food Technologists. She is a
member of the Lodi Salvation Army Advisory Board and Culinary Board, and is a
Red Cross Disaster Captain. Mrs. Fehling has studied abroad and has received a
Bachelor of Science, Food Science and Technology from the University of
California at Davis in 1967. Armanino shares beneficially owned: 100,000 shares
of Armanino common stock.

DEBORAH ARMANINO-LEBLANC, DIRECTOR. Mrs. Armanino-LeBlanc was
elected to the Board of Directors in February 2009. She has been employed by
Armanino Foods since February 1988 serving in various capacities. Currently, Mrs.
Armanino-LeBlanc is Director of Sales for the Company. Armanino shares
beneficially owned: 974,044 shares of Armanino common stock.
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Calendar Restricted | Securities/Unde
Name and Principa Year Other Annual Stock rlying Options LTIP All Other
Position (to date) Salary Bonus | Compensation] Awards ] SARs (Number) Payouts |Compensation
Edmond J. Pera,  [L2/31/2015| $200,000| $150,000|$%- $- $- $- $-
CEO since February
2009; previously k51312014 $200,000] $150,000(s- $ $ $- $-
Secretary,
Treasurer, Chief 4 5/31/5013| $200,000| $125,000[$- $- $- $- $-
Operating Officer
Deborah Armanino{12/31/2015| $126,000] $85,000|$9,600(a) $- $- $- $-
LeBlanc, Director 0
Sales 12/31/2014| $157,600] $85,000|$9,600(a) $- $- $- $-
12/31/2013| $152,145] $- $9,600 (a) $- $- $- $-

@

Represents automobile expense reimbursements.

b. Legal/Disciplinary History -- None

c. Disclosure of Family Relationships -- There is currently no family relationship
between any Director or Executive Officer of the Company.

d. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions — During the years ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company paid accounting fees of $9,565, $9,245 and
$8,395, respectively to a company controlled by a director/shareholder. Services
provided by this accounting firm are in the area of tax preparation and related
services, management and business consulting. No audit services were provided
by this company.

e. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest — None; however, refer to item “d” above
regarding related party transactions.

VII.

BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The Company is not aware of any shareholders who beneficially own more than 5% of its
common stock.
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VIIl.  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

a. Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Company is confident about its ability to generate positive cash flow from
operations during the next twelve months. In combination with its cash and
investment balances at December 31, 2015 the Company is expected to have
sufficient capital to fund its cash needs for the next twelve months.

In 2010 and 2011, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan for the
Company to repurchase shares of its common stock expending up to $2,500,000.
Since the inception of the plan through December 31, 2015, the Company has
acquired a total of 3,102,135 shares of its common stock at an aggregate purchase
price of $2,394,294. The total number of shares repurchased represents
approximately 9% of the Company’s common shares outstanding before the stock
repurchases began. No common stock was repurchased during the year ended
December 31, 2015. Although the Company has not repurchased any common
stock under the plan since 2012, it is still authorized to repurchase an additional
$105,706 worth of the Company’s common stock under the plan as of December
31, 2015. Any additional repurchases will be made at the discretion of
management from time to time in compliance with Rule 10b-18 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. If purchases are made, they will be executed
through any combination of purchases made in the open market through block
trades or otherwise, or in privately negotiated transactions off the market, subject
to market conditions. The repurchase program does not require the Company to
acquire a specific number of shares and may be suspended from time-to-time or
discontinued at any time. The cost of the shares acquired to date, were funded
through a $2,000,000 line of credit established with a financial institution in
October 2010, and cash reserves. By December 31, 2012 the Company had
drawn a total of $2,000,000 against this line of credit. Future common stock
repurchases made in excess of the $2,000,000 line of credit will be funded
through the Company’s cash reserves.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company made a total of $908,428 in capital
expenditures mainly on equipment, as well as leasehold improvements. During
2016, the Company plans to make significant capital expenditures in order to
help it meet expected higher demand, and it feels confident that it has the
necessary capital resources and financial strength to undertake this effort. The
planning for this effort will take place within the first half of 2016. The
acquisition of additional equipment and construction on leasehold improvements
are expected to begin by the start of the third quarter, with the entire project
substantially completed sometime around the end of 2016.
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b. Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition:

The Company’s cash position on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2012 was
$3,437,695, $2,971,964, and $2,345,737, respectively. The $465,731 increase in
cash from 2014 to 2015 was a result of several factors: (1) $4,084,758 generated
from operating activities consistent with the Company’s 10% growth in net sales
and 5% growth in net income, (2) $89,982 in redemption of certificates of
deposits, offset by (3) $908,428 in total capital expenditures mainly for equipment
and leasehold improvements, (4) $41,113 in expenditures related to trademark
protection work, and (5) $2,759,468 used for financing activities largely to pay
dividends and also to repay the debt associated with the common stock repurchase
program. The $626,227 increase in cash from 2013 to 2014 was a result of
several factors: (1) $3,659,170 generated from operating activities consistent with
the Company’s 9% growth in net sales and 16% growth in net income, offset by
(2) $407,622 in purchases of certificates of deposits, (3) $89,296 in total capital
expenditures mainly for leasehold improvements, (4) $19,081 in expenditures
related to trademark protection work, and (5) $2,517,794 used for financing
activities largely to pay dividends and also to repay the debt associated with the
common stock repurchase program.

Certificates of deposit on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, were $1,019,196,
$1,109,088, and $701,466, respectively. The decrease in certificates of deposits
in 2015 is timing related as the Company intends to reinvest funds from the
expired certificates of deposits back into the same investment vehicles soon after
year end. The increase in certificates of deposit from 2013 to 2014 reflects the
Company’s intention to put as much of its excess cash into FDIC insured
investment vehicles. No more than $250,000 (the FDIC limit) is held in
certificate of deposits with any one financial institution.

Accounts receivable on December 31, 2015, 2014, 2013, were $4,502,004,
$3,630,280, and $3,743,506, respectively. The change in accounts receivables in
2015 from 2014 and from 2014 to 2013 largely reflects the impact from timing
differences in the collection of receivables and reflect the impact from higher
gross sales. Over 99% of the Company’s receivables were current as of December
31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.

Inventory levels on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, were $2,404,229,
$2,792,436, and $2,106,600, respectively. Inventories change annually due to
timing and also to support the Company’s increase in sales activities.

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, on December 31, 2015,
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2014, and 2013, was $1,725,913, $1,140,720 and $1,270,047, respectively. Gross
capital expenditures in 2015, 2014, and 2013, were $908,428, $89,296, and
$632,754, respectively, for plant equipment upgrades, leasehold improvements to
the plant, software applications, and technology equipment. During 2015, the
Company purchased new equipment to replace an existing older one. This new
equipment also helped to expand production capacity and was installed and
running by the end of the third quarter and. All of these capital improvements
were offset by depreciation expense totaling $323,235, $237,704, and $230,461,
for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.

At December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, there was $393,366, $812,042, and
$1,213,503, outstanding on notes payable, respectively. These balances represent
the principal balance on the $2,000,000 line of credit which was established to
help fund a total of $2,500,000 that was authorized by the Company’s Board of
Directors to repurchase and retire shares of the Company’s common stock. The
note is subject to the 4.5% and 3.9% interest on the swap agreements that was
initiated in April 2011 and May 2012, and is being amortized over a five year
repayment period. At December 31, 2015 the current and long term portions of
the Note were $303,417 and $89,949, respectively.

Accounts payable on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, was $1,753,978,
$1,735,394, and $1,421,548, respectively. The $18,584 increase between 2015
and 2014, as well as the $313,846 increase between 2014 and 2013, are primarily
due to the timing of payments.

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, were
$706,708, $503,377, and $452,678, respectively. The annual increases are laregly
due to the impact from timing, and partly reflects the impact from slightly higher
compensation. Total head count remained relatively stable in 2015, 2014, and
2013.

Dividends Payable on December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $609,248,
$577,182, and $513,050, respectively. The increase from 2014 to 2015 reflects the
impact of the Board of Directors approval to raise dividends by 5.5% starting in
the third quarter of 2015. The increase between 2014 and 2013 reflects the
impact of the Board of Director’s approval to raise dividends by 12.5% starting in
the third quarter of 2014.

Common Stock on December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, was $2,774,990,
$2,774,990, and $2,774,990, respectively.

Results of Operations:
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The Company’s annual net sales for the year ending December 31, 2015, 2014,
and 2013, were $34,686,441, $31,461,816, and $28,866,545, respectively. The
annual increase in net sales in each year reflects increased sales in the Company’s
core products, as well as the addition of new customers including national
accounts. During 2015 and 2014, the Company made investments in promotional
programs which contributed to its growth in sales with new and existing domestic
customers. Also, the sales of products made with its new manufacturing
equipment started to ramp up. Annual sales in the Company’s Asian markets
have decreased in 2015 over the same period last year primarily due to the
negative impact from the weak economic environment in that part of the world, as
well as the strong US dollar. The Company believes that its overall sales pipeline
is strong. To date, the Company’s management is encouraged with the
preliminary results of its first quarter sales for 2016 in both its US and Asian
markets. While the Company’s preliminary 2016 sales for the first quarter reflects
strong performance in its Asian Markets, the Company remains guarded on its
longer term outlook in that part of the world due to economic conditions in that
region which currently remain uncertain. The Company is working closely with
its business partner in Asia to employ strategies to help bolster sales in that
market. For these reasons the Company is cautiously optimistic about its
financial performance and financial position in 2016. In the near term the
Company intends to leverage the strength of its financial performance by
continuing to invest in promotional expenditures with the goal of expanding its
market share in several domestic markets in a profitable way.

Cost of goods sold for the year ending December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 were
$22,497,807, $19,969,919, and $18,519,330, respectively. As a percentage of net
sales, cost of goods sold were 65%, 63% and 64% in 2015, 2014, and 2013,
respectively. The change in the rate of cost of goods sold as a percentage of net
sales between these years largely reflects a change in the product mix of
Company sales and fluctuations in raw ingredient costs.

Operating expenses as a percentage of net sales for the years ending December
31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 were 17%, 17%, and 18%, respectively. This favorable
trend is reflective of the Company’s overall cost containment efforts that have
enabled it to take advantage of economies of scale. Its headcount has remained
static over the past three years while net sales volume has grown.

Interest and other income for the years ending December 31, 2015, 2014, and
2013 were $135,764, $97,706,and $103,555, respectively. This account includes
interest income earned on investments in money market funds and certificates of
deposits, and also includes discounts earned on vendor invoices.
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Interest expense for the years ending December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013
represent interest paid on balances outstanding from the Company’s $2,000,000
line of credit.

c. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements — None

IX.  LIST OF SECURITIES OFFERINGS AND SHARES ISSUED FOR SERVICES IN
THE PAST TWO YEARS

a. Stock Options Exercised — In December 2013, a member of the Board of
Directors exercised their stock options and purchased 50,000 shares of common
stock, at exercise prices of $0.72.

X.  MATERIAL CONTRACTS

a. Manufacturing -- Certain of the Company's products are manufactured and
packaged on a "co-pack” or "toll-pack" basis by third parties at agreed upon
prices. The agreements with the co-packers have terms of one year and allow for
periodic price adjustments. These agreements generally allow for either party to
give a two months cancellation notice.

b. Suppliers -- In 2015 the Company and its sole Basil supplier entered into a long
term supply agreement that provides the Company with additional assurance of a
continuity of supply of basil that meets the Company’s specifications.

c. 401(K) Profit Sharing Plan - The Company has a 401(K) profit sharing plan and
trust that covers all eligible employees. The Company matches 50% up to a
maximum of 7% deferral. Any employees who are employed by the Company
during a consecutive six month period and have reached age 21 are eligible to
participate in the plan. The plan became effective January 1, 1993 and has a plan
year of January 1 through December 31. During 2015, 2014, and 2013 Company
matching contributions to the plan expensed were $76,637, $68,898, and $64,224,
respectively.
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Xl.  ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION:

FILED-COLO, CE2T. OF STATE

s < 7 P
757
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ReSENVED ARTICLES OF rvcomporariow 09998 %
e 001 31 P e 0:
¥ O.F_OS,T:EE FALCON FUND, INC.
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KNCY ALl MEN BY THESE PRESENT3: That the undersigned

incorporator being a natural person of the age of eighteen

years or more and desiring to form a body corporate under
the laws of the State of Colorado does hereby sign, verify
and deliver in duplicate to the Becretary of State of the
State of Colorado, these Articles of Incorporation:
ARTICLE I
NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Falcon Fund, Inc.

ARTICLE 11
PERIOD OF DUR.\TIC_!_I_

The Corporation shall exist {n Perpetuity, from and
after the Jdate of filirg these Articles of Incorporation

with the Becretary of State of the State of Colorado unless

dissclved according to law,

saliary 9969

*n

COMPLTER UPDATE CCMTLETED
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ARTICLE III
—_—
PURPOSES AND EOWERS

1. Purposes. Except as rest icted by these Articles
of Incorporation, the Corporation i organized for the pur -
pose of transacting all lawful business for which corpora-
tions may be incorporated Pursuant to the Colorado Corpora-
tion Code.

2. General Powers. Except as restricted by these

Articles of Incorporation, the Corporation shall have and
may exercise all powers and rights which a corporation may
exercise legally pursuant to the Zolorado Corporation Code.

3. Issuance of Shares. The board of directors of the

Corporation may divide and issue any class of stock of the
Corporation in series Pursuant to a resolution Properly
filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado.
ARTICLE IV
CAPITAL STOCK

The aggregate number of shlares which this Corporation
shall have authority to 1{issue is Eight Hundred :#:!'ion
(800,000, 000) sharer of no par value each, which shares
shall be designated "Common Stock"; and Ten Million
(10,000,000) vhares of no par value each, which sghares shall
be designated "Preferred Stock" and which may be issued in
one or more seriss at the discretion >f the Board of Di-

rectors., 1In establishing a series the coard of Directors

-
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snall give to it a distinctive designaticn so as to distin-
9uish it from the shares of all _cher series and classes,
shall fix the number of share. {n such series, and the
preferences, rights and rest.ictions thereof. Aall shares of
any one series shall be alike ‘i every particular except as
otherwise .rovided by these Articles of Incorjoration or the
Colorado Corporation Code.,

1. Dividends. Dividends in cash, propecty or share-
shall be paid upon the Preferred Stock for .- year on a
cumulative or noncumulative basis as determine’’ 4 resolu-
tion of the Board of Directors prior to the 1ssuauce of such
Preferred Stock, to the extent earned surplus for each such
year is available, in an amount as determined by a reso.u-
tion of the Board of Directors. Such Preferred Stock
dividends shall be paid pro rata to holders of Preferred
Ctock in any amounrt not less than nor more than the race as
datermined by a resolution of the Board of Directors prior
to the issuance of such Preferred Stock. No other dividenrd
shall be paid on the Preferred Stock.

Dividends in cash, property or sheres of the Corpora-
tion may be paid upon the Common Stock, as and when declared
by the Board of Ditectors, out of funds of the Corporation
to the extent and in the manner permitted by law, except
that no Zommon Stock dividend shall be paid for any year

unless the holders of Preferred Btock, 1{f any, shall receive
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the maximum allowable Preferred Stock dividend for auch

Year.

2. Dis* .bution in Lioui ation, Upon any liquidation,

dissolution or winding up uf the Corporation, arA ifter ps -
ing or adequately pProviding for the payment of all i{tg
obligations, the remainder of the assets of the Corporation
shall be distributed, either in cash or in kind, first pro
rata to the holders of the Preferred Stock until an amount
to be detarminea by a resolution of the Board of Directors
prior to {issuance of such Preferred Stock, has been distri-
buted per share, and, then, the remainder pro rata to the
holders of the Common Stock.

3. Redemption. The Preferred Stock may be redeemed in
whole or in part as determined by a resolution of the Bcard
of Directors prior to the issuance of such Preferred Stock,
upon pricr notice to the holders of record of \-e Preferrea
Stock, Puslished, mailed and given in such manner and form
and on such other terms and conditions a8 may be prescribed
by the Bylaws or by resolution of the Board of Directors, by
Payment in cash or Common Stock for each share of the Pre-
ferred Stock to be redeemed, as determined by a resolution
of the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of such Pre-
feir:d Stock. Common Stock used to redeem Preferred Stock
shail be valued as determined by a resolution of the Board

of Directors prior to the issuance of such Preferred
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Stock. Any rights to or ar.sing from fractional shares
shal® be treated as rights to or arising from one share. No
such purchase or retirement shall be made if the capital of
the Corporation would be impaired thereby,

If less than all the outstanding shares are to be
redeemed, such redemption may be made by lot or Pro rata as
may be prescribed by resolution of the Board of Directors;
rrovided, however, that the Board of Directors may alter-
natively invite from shareholders offers to the Corporation
of Preferred Stock at 1less than an amount to be determined
by a resolution of the Board of Cirectors Prior to issuance
of such Preferred S8tock, and when such offers are invitedq,
the Board of Directors shall then bc required to buy at t.ie
lowest price or Prices offered, up to the amount to be pur-

chased.

thereof zs stockholders of the Corporation, éxcept the right

to receive the redemption Price, shall cease and termina -,
Any purchase by the Corporation of the shares of its

Preferred Stock shall not be made at p;ices in excess or

said redemption price,
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4. Voting Rights; Cumulative Voting. Each outstanding

share of Common 8tok shall be entitled to one vote ard each
fractional share of Common Stock shall be entitled to a cor-
responding fractional vote on each matter submitted to a
vote of shareholders. A majority of the shares of Common
Stock entitled to vote, represented in persor or by proxy,
shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of shareholders.
Except as otherwise provided by these Articles of Incorpora-
tion or the Colorado Corporation Code, if a quorum is
Present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares
represanted at the meeting and entit)ed to vote on the sub-
Ject nmatter shall be the act of the shareholders. When,
with respect to any action to be taken by shareholders of
this Corporation, the laws of Colorado require the vote or
cincurrence of e holders of two-thirds of the outstanding
shares, of the vhares entitled to vote thereon, or of any
class or series, such action may be taken by the vote or
concurrence of a majority of such shares or class or series
thereof. Cumulative voting shall not be allowed in the
election of directors of this Corporation.

Shares of Preferred Stock shall only be entitled to
such vote as is determined by the Board of Directors prior
to the issuance of such stock, except as required by law, in
which case each share of Preferred Btock shall be entitled

to one vote.

-6-
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5. Denial of Preemptive Rights. No holder of any

shares of the Corporation, whether now or hereafter
authorized, shall have any preemptive or preferential right
to acquire any shares or securities of the Corporation, in-
cluding shares or securities held in the treasury of the
Corporation.

6. Conversion Rights. Holders of shares of Preferred

Stock may be granted the rijht to sonvert such Preferred
Stock to Common Stock of the Corporation on such terms as
may be determined by the Board of Directors prior to

issuance of such Preferred Stock.

ARTICLE V
TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERESTED DIRECTORS

No contract or other transaction between the Corpora-
tion and one or more of its directors or any oti.er cuipora-
tion, firm, association, or entity in which one o._ more of
ics directors are directors or officers or are financially
interested shall be either void or voidable solely because
of such relationship or interest or solely because such di-
rectors are present at the meeting >f the board of directors
or a committee thereof which authorizes, approves, or rati-
fies s.ch contract or transac:ion or solely because their

votes ara» countsd for such purpose {f;

.
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(a) The fact of such relationship or interest is
disclosed or known to the board of directors or committee
which authorizes, approves, or ratifies the contract or
transaction by a vaote or consent sufficient for the purpose
without counting the votes or consents of such interested
directors; or

(b) The fact of such relationship or interest is
disclosed or known to the shareholders entitled to vote and
they authorize, approve, or rat ., such contract or transac-
tion by vote or written consent; or

(c; The ontract or transaction is fair ard rea-
sonable to the corporation.

Common or interested directors may be counted in detnr-
mining the presence of 4 quorum at a meeting of the bonrd of
directors or a committee thereof which authorizes, 2pprover.,

cr ratifies such contract or transaction.

ARTICLE VI
CORPORATE OPPORTUNITY

The off.cers, directors and other members of management
of thiy Corporation shall be subject to the doctrine of
"corporate opportunities” only insofar as it applies to
business opportunities in which this Corporation has ex-
Pressed an interest as determined from time to time by this

Corporation's board of directors as evidenced by resolutions
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appearing in the Corporation's minutes. Once such areas of
interest are delineated, all such business opportunities
within such areas of interest which come to the attention of
the officers, directors, and other members of management of
this Coiporation shall be disclosed promptly to this
Corporation and made available to it The board of
directors may reject any business opportunity presented to
it and thereafter any officer, director or other member of
management may avail himself of such opportunity. Until
such time as this Corporation, through its board of di-
cectors, has designated an area of interest, the officers,
diiectors and other members or management of this Corpora-
tion shall be free to engage in such areas of interest on
their own and this doctrine shall not limie the rights of
any officer, director or other member of management of this
Corporation to continue a business existing prior to the
time that such area of interest 1is designated by the
Corporation. This provision shall not be construed to
release any employee of this Corporation (other than an
officer, director or member of management) from any duties

which he nay have to this Corporation.

-
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ARTICLE VII
—_—

INDEMNIFICAT1ON

The Corporation may indemnify any director, officer,
employee, fiduciary, or agent of the Corporation to the full
extent permitted by the Colorado Corporation Code as in

effect at the time of the conduct by such person.

ARTICLE VIII
AMENDMFNTS
The Corporation reserves the right to amend its Arti-
Cles of Incorporation from time to time in accordance with

the Colorado Corporation Code.

AR1 ICLE IX
ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The initial Bylaws of the Corporation shall be adopted
by its board of directors. Subject to repeal or change by
#°t° a2 of the shareholders, the pPower to alter, amend or
rtseal the Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws shall be vested in the
be.:d of directors. The Bylaws may contain any provisions
for the regulation and management of the affairs of the
Corporation not inconsistent with law or these Articles of

Incorporation.

-10-
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ARTILE X
—_—
REGISTERED OFFICE PND REGISTERED AGENT

The address of the initial ragistered offjce of the
Corporation is 325 canyon Bovievara, Boulder, Colorado
80302, and the name of the initjial registered agent at such
address is Allen R. Goldstone. Either the Tegistered office
or tha registered agent may be changed in the manner per-

mitted by Jaw,

ARTICLE XI
—_ A
INITIAL BOARD ofF DIRECTORS

The number of directors of the Corporation shall be
fixed by the Bylaws of the Corporation, with the provision
that there need be only as many directors as there are
shareholders in the event that the outstanding ghares are
held of record by fewer than three shareholders, The
ini:ial board of directors of the Corporation shall consist
of three (3) directors. The names and addresses of the
pPersons who shall serve as directors until the first annual
meeting of shareholders and until their successors are

eleci:? and shall qualify are as followe:

Epgg Add: ess
Allen R. Goldstone 325 Canyon Blva.
Boulder, co 80302
Sa-~iord L. S8chwartg 1720 Fourteenth Street

Boulder, CoO 60302

Robert M. Geller 1720 Fourteenth Street
Boulder, CoO 80302

=11~
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ARTICLE XII
INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the incorporator is as follows:

Nane Address
Jon D. Sawyer 511 16th Street, Suite 400

Denver, CO 80202
IN WITNESS WHEREOP, tha above-named incorporator has
signed these Articles of Incorporation this 31st day of
October, 1986.

aalrojE o

on

-12-
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION (FIRST AMENDMENT)

/). v d

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TC THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

i

i | o
g“a‘\'ée v FALCON FUND, INC. ~ S

INCLUDING A CHANGE OF NAME TO

ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Colorado Corporat: .
Code, the undersigned Corporation adopts the follow: .
Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Falcon Fur :
Inc.

SECOND: The following amendment was adopted by
board of directors and shareholders of the Corporation
the manner prescribed by the Colorado Corporation Code
November 10, 1988.

The Articles of Incorporation shall be amended
striking the existing Article I and inserting in
thereof the following new Article I:

"ARTICLE I

NAME

The name of the corporation shall be Armanino
Foods of Distinction, Inc."

COnimy .riku’mrgmh s
W , Al
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A new Article XIII shall be inserted in the Articles ¢
Incorporation as follows:
"ARTICLE XIII

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF

DIRECTORS TO CORPORATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS

No director shall be liable to the Corpora-
tion or any shareholder for monetary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for
any matter in respect of which such director (a)
shall be liable under C.R.S. Section 7-5-114 or
any amendment thereto or successor provision
thereto; (b) shall have breached the director's
duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its share-
holders; (c) shall have not acted in good faith
or, in failing to act, shall not have acted in
good faith; (d) shall have acted or failed to act
in a manner involving intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of law; or (e) shall have
derived an improper personal benefit. WNeither the
amendment nor repeal of this Article, nor the
adoption of any provision in the Articles of
Incorporation inconsistent with this Article,
shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this
Article in respect of any matter occurring prior
to such amendment, repeal or adoption of an incon-
sistent provision. This Article shall apply to
the full extent now permitted by Colorado law or
as may be permitted in the future by changes or
enactments in Colorade 1law, including without
limitation C.R.S. Section 7-2-102 and/or C.R.S.
Section 7-3-101."7

THIRD: The number of shares voted for the amendme:
was sufficient for approval.

FOURTH : The manner, if not set forth in such ameri
ment, in which any exchange, reclassification, or cancell:
tion of issued shares provided for in the amendment shall
effected, is as follows: Stock certificates reflecting
new name and shares of the Corporation shall be exchana=

for the old stock certificates.

-2=
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FIFTH: The amendment does not effect a change in t!
amount of stated capital.

DATED:  MAwi-sec °, 1983,

FALCON FUND, INC.

Presiden:

h Armanino, Secretary
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION (SECOND AMENDMENT)

NP 7769567y

L ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
jenine.

r i3 Bl TO THE
rlG 9 3snll v |
" D4-16-91 09: 35
il o 85 o ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 4174787  $30.00
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YSTATE UF GOLG .

ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Colorado Corporation Code,
the undersigned Corporation adopts the following Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Armanino Foods of

Distinction, Inc. #%%4

SECOND: The following amendment was adopted by the board of
directors and shareholders of the Corporation in the manner
prescribed by the Colorado Corporation Code on April 15, 1991.

The Articles of Incorporation shall be amended by striking the
existing Article IV and inserting in lieu thereof the following new

Article 1IV:

"ARTICLE IV
CAPITAL STOCK

The aggregate number of shares which this Cor-
poration shall have authority to issue is Forty Million
(40,000,000) shares of no par value each, which shares
shall be designated "Common Stock"; and Ten Million
(10,000,000) shares of no par value each, which shares
shall be designated "Preferred Stock" and which may be
issued in one or more series at the discretion of the
Board of Directors. 1In establishing a series the Board
of Directors shall give to it a distinctive designation
so as to distinguish it from the shares of all other
series and classes, shall fix the number of shares in
such series, and the preferences, rights and restrictions
thereof. All shares of any one series shall be alike in
every particular except as otherwise provided by these
Articles of Incorporation or the Colorado Corporation

Code.
1. Dividends. Dividends in cash, property or
shares shall be paid upon the Preferred Stock for any
Sk R L s ) L
oy s b Uf‘bdt I"Ji'rtkl_{,jc

T oo
$
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year on a cumulative or noncumulative basis as determined
by a resolution of the Board of Directors prior to the
issuance of such Preferred Stock, to the extent earned
surplus for each such year is available, in an amount as
determined by a resolution of the Board of Directors.
Such Preferred Stock dividends shall be paid pro rata to
holders of Preferred Stock in any amcunt not less than
nor more than the rate as determined by a resolution of
the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of such Pre-
ferred Stock. No other dividend shall be paid on the
Preferred Stock.

Dividends in cash, property or shares of the
Corporation may be paid upon the Common Stock, as and
when declared by the Board of Directors, out of funds of
the Corporation to the extent and in the manner permitted
by law, except that no Common Stock dividend shall be
paid for any year unless the holders of Preferred Stock,
if any, shall receive the maximum allowable Preferred
Stock dividend for such year.

2z Distribution in Liguidation. Upon any liguida-
tion, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, and
after paying or adeguately providing for the payment of
all its obligations, the remainder of the assets of the
Corporation shall be distributed, either in cash or in
kind, first pro rata to the holders of the Preferred
Stock until an amount to be determined by a resolution of
the Board of Directors prior to issuance of such Pre-
ferred Stock, has been distributed per share, and, then,
the remainder pro rata to the holders of the Common
Stock.

3. Redemption. The Preferred Stock may be re-
deemed in whole or in part as determined by a resolution
of the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of such
Preferred Stock, upon prior notice to the holders of
record of the Preferred Stock, published, mailed and
given in such manner and form and on such other terms and
conditions as may be prescribed by the Bylaws or by
resolution of the Board of Directors, by payment in cash
or Common Stock for each share of the Preferred Stock to
be redeemed, as determined by a resolution of the Board
of Directors prior to the issuance of such Preferred
Stock. Common Stock used to redeem Preferred Stock shall
be wvalued as determined by a resolution of the Board of
Directors prior to the issuance of such Preferred Stock.
Any rights to or arising from fractional shares shall be
treated as rights to or arising from one share. No such
purchase or retirement shall be made if the capital of
the Corporation would be impaired thereby.

If less than all the outstanding shares are to be
redeemed, such redemption may be made by lot or pro rata
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as may be prescribed by resolution of the Board of
Directors; provided, however, that the Board of Directors
may alternatively invite from shareholders offers to the
corporation of preferred Stock at less than an amount to
be determined by a resolution of the Board of Directors
prior to issuance of such Preferred Stock, and when such
offers are invited, the Board of Directors shall then be
required to buy at the lowest price or prices offered, up
to the amount to be purchased.

From and after the date fixed in any such notice as
the date of redemption (unless default shall be made by
the Corporation in the payment of the redemption price),
all dividends on the preferred Stock thereby called for
redemption shall cease to accrue and all rights of the
holders thereof as stockholders of the Corporation, ex-
cept the right to receive the redempticn price, shall
cease and terminate.

Any purchase by the corporation of the shares of its
preferred Stock shall not be pade at prices in excess of
said redemption price.

4. Voting Rights; Cumulative voting. Each out-
standing share of Common Stock shall be entitled to one
vote and each fractional share of Common Stock shall be
entitled to a corresponding fractional vote on each
matter submitted to a vote of shareholders. A majority
of the shares of Common Stock entitled to vote, repre-
sented in person or by Proxy, shall constitute a quorum
at a meeting of shareholders. Except as otherwise pro-
vided by these Articles of Incorporation or the Colorado
corporation Code, if a quorum is present, the affirmative
vote of a majority of the shares represented at the
meeting and entitled to vote on the subject matter shall
pe the act of the shareholders. When, with respect to
any action to be taken by shareholders of this Corpora-
tion, the laws of Colorado require the vote or concur-
rence of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding
shares, of the shares entitled to vote thereon, or of any
class or series, such action may be taken by the vote or
concurrence of a majority of such shares or class or
series thereof. Cumulative voting shall not be allowed
in the election of directors of this Corporation.

shares of Preferred Stock shall only be entitled to
such vote as is determined by the Board of Directors
prior to the issuance of such stock, except as required
by law, in which case each share of Preferred Stock shall
be entitled to one vote.

5. Denial of Preemptive Rights. No holder of any
shares of the Corporation, whether now or hereafter
authorized, shall have any preemptive or preferential

e
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right to acquire any shares or securities of the Cor-
poration, including shares or securities held in the
treasury of the Ccorporation.

6. conversion Rights. Holders of shares of Pre-
ferred Stock may ke granted the right to convert such
preferred Stock to Common stock of the Corporation on
such terms as may be determined by the Board of Directors
prior to issuance of such Preferred Stock."
THIRD: The number of shares voted for the amendment was -

sufficient for approval.

FOURTH: Upon the effectiveness of this amendment, each 15

outstanding shares of Common Stock, no par value, shall be combined
into one share of Common stock. No fractional shares or scrip
certificates therefore shall be issued to the holders of the
presently outstanding Common Stock by reason of the foregoind, but
the Corporation shall issue to each holder entitled to a fraction
of a share one full share in lieu thereof.

FIFTH: The amendment does not effect a change in the amount
of stated capital of the corporation.

DATED: April 15, 1991.

ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.

By —
william anino, President

ATTEST:

Secretary

(SMB6S7 . a0a)
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ARTICLE 1

1.1 Business Office. The principal office and place
of business of the corporation in the State of Colorado
shall be at 325 Canyon Boulevard, Boulder, Colorado 80302.
Other offices and places of business may be established from
time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors or as
the business of the corporation may require.

1.2 Registered Office. The registered office of the
corporation, required by the Colorado Corporation Code to be
maintained in the State of Colorado, may be, but need not
be, identical with the principal office in the State of
Colorado, and the address of the registered office may Dbe
changed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II
SHARES AND TRANSFER THEREOF

2.1 Regulation. The Board of Directors may make such
rules and regulations as it may deem appropriate concerning
the issuance, transfer and registration of certificates for
shares of the corporation, including the appointment of
transfer agents and registrars.

2.2 Certificates for Shares. Certificates represent-
ing shares of the corporation shall be respectively numbered
serially for each class of shares, or series thereof, as
they are issued, shall be impressed with the corporate seal
or a facsimile thereof, and shall be signed by the Chairman
or Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors or by the Presi-
dent or a Vice-President and by the Treasurer or an Assist-
ant Treasurer or by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary;
provided that any or all of the signatures may be facsim-
ilies if the certificate 1is countersigned by a transfer
agent, or registered by a registrar, other than the corpora-
tion itself or its employee. Each certificate shall state
the name of the corporation, the fact that the corporation
is organized or incorporated under the laws of the State of
Colorado, the name of the person to whom issued, the date of
issue, the class (or series of any class), the number of
shares represented thereby and the par value of the shares
represented thereby or a statement that such shares are
without par value. A statement of the designations, prefer-
ences, qualifications, limitations, restrictions and special
or relative rights of the shares of each class shall be set
forth in full or summarized on the face or back of the cer-
tificates which the corporation shall issue, or in 1lieu

-
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thereof, the certificate may set forth that such a statement
or summary will be furnished to any shareholder upon request
without charge. Each certificate shall be otherwise in such
form as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors and as
shall conform to the rules of any stock exchange on which
the shares may be listed. The corporation shall not issue
certificates representing fractional shares and shall not be
obligated to make any transfers creating a fractional in-
terest in a share of stock. The corporation may, but shall
not be obligated to, issue scrip in lieu of any fractional
shares, such scrip to have terms and conditions specified by
the Board of Directors.

2.3 Cancellation of Certificates. All certificates
surrendered to the corporation for transfer shall be can-
celled and no new certificates shall be issued in lieu
thereof until the former certificate for a like number of
shares shall have been surrendered and cancelled, except as
herein provided with respect to lost, stolen or destroyed
certificates.

2.4 Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates. Any
shareholder claiming that his certificate for shares is
lost, stolen or destroyed may make an affidavit or affirma-
tion of the fact and lodge the same with the Secretary of
the corporation, accompanied by a signed application for a
new certificate. Thereupon, and upon the giving of a satis-
factory bond of indemnity to the corporation not exceeding
an amount double the value of the shares as represented by
such certificate (the necessity for such bond and the amount
required to be determined by the President and Treasurer of
the corporation), a new certificate may be issued of the
same tenor and representing the same number, class and
series of shares as were represented by the certificate al-
leged to be lost, stolen or destroyed.

2.5 Transfer of Shares. Subject to the terms of any
shareholder agreement relating to the transfer of shares or
other transfer restrictions contained in the Articles of
Incorporation or authorized therein, shares of the corpora-
tion shall be transferable on the books of the corporation
by the holder thereof in person or by his duly authorized
attorney, upon the surrender and cancellation of a certifi-
cate or certificates for a like number of shares. Upon
presentation and surrender of a certificate for shares prop-
erly endorsed and payment of all taxes therefor, the trans-
feree shall be entitled to a new certificate or certificates
in lieu thereof. As against the corporation, a transfer of
shares can be made only on the books of the corporation and
in the manner hereinabove provided, and the corporation
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shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share
as the owner thereof and shall not be bound to recognize any
equitable or other claim to or interest in such share on the
part of any other person, whether or not it shall have ex-
press or other notice thereof, save as expressly provided by
the statutes of the State of Colorado.

2.6 Transfer Agent. Unless otherwise specified by the
Board of Directors by resolution, the Secretary of the cor-
poration shall act as transfer agent of the certificates
representing the shares of stock of the corporation. He
shall maintain a stock transfer book, the stubs in which
shall set forth among other things, the names and addresses
of the holders of all issued shares of the corporation, the
number of shares held by each, the certificate numbers
representing such shares, the date of issue of the certifi-
cates representing such shares, and whether or not such
shares originate from original issue or from transfer. Sub-
ject to Section 3.7, the names and addresses of the share-
holders as they appear on the stubs of the stock transfer
book shall be conclusive evidence as to who are the share-
holders of record and as such entitled to receive notice of
the meetings of shareholders; to vote at such meetings; to
examine the list of the shareholders entitled to vote at
meetings; to receive dividends; and to own, enjoy and exer-
cise any other property or rights deriving from such shares
against the corporation. Each shareholder shall be respon-
sible for notifying the Secretary in writing of any change
in his name or address and failure so to do will relieve the
corporation, its directors, officers and agents, from 1li-
ability for failure to direct notices or other documents, or
pay over or transfer dividends or other property or rights,
to a name or address other than the name and address appear-
ing on the stub of the stock transfer book.

2.7 Close of Transfer Book and Record Date. For the
purpose of determining shareholders entitled to notice of or
to vote at any meeting of shareholders, or any adjournment
thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend, or
in order to make a determination of shareholders for any
other proper purpose, the Board of Directors may provide
that the stock transfer books shall be closed for a stated
period, but not to exceed, in any case, fifty days. If the
stock transfer books shall be closed for the purpose of
determining shareholders entitled to notice of, or to vote
at a meeting of shareholders, such books shall be closed for
at least ten days immediately preceding such meeting. In
lieu of closing the stock transfer books, the Board of Di-
rectors may fix in advance a date as the record date for any
such determination of shareholders, such date in any case to
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be not more than fifty days and, in case of a meeting of
shareholders, not less than ten days prior to the date on
which the particular action requiring such determination of
shareholders is to be taken. If the stock transfer books
are not closed and no record date is fixed for the deter-
mination of shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at
a meeting of shareholders, or shareholders entitled to re-
ceive payment of a dividend, the date on which notice of the
meeting is mailed or the date on which the resolution of the
Board of Directors declaring such dividend is adopted, as
the case may be, shall be the record date for such deter-
mination of shareholders. When a determination of share-
holders entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders has
been made as provided in this section, such determination
shall apply to any adjournment thereof.

ARTICLE III
SHAREHOLDERS AND MEETINGS THEREOF

3.1 Shareholders of Record. Only shareholders of
record on the books of the corporation shall be entitled to
be treated by the corporation as holders in fact of the
sharee standing in their respective names, and the corpora-
tion shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other
claim to, or interest in, any shares on the part of any
other person, firm or corporation, whether or not it shall
have express or cother notice thereof, except as expressly
provided by the laws of Colorado.

3.2 Meetings. Meetings of shareholders shall be held
at the principal office of the corporation, or at such other
place as specified from time to time by the Board of Di-
rectors. If the Board of Directors shall specify another
location such change in location shall be recorded on the
notice calling such meeting.

3.3 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of share-
holders of the corporation for the election of directors,
and for the transaction of such other business as may
properly come before the meeting, shall be held at such time
as may be determined by the Board of Directors by resolution
in conformance with Colorado law. If the election of
Directors shall not be held on the day designated herein for
any annual meeting of the shareholders, the Board of
Directors shall cause the elesction to be held at a special
meeting of the shareholders as soon thereafter as may be
convenient.

3.4 Special Meetings. Special meetings of share-
holders, for any purpose or purposes, unless otherwise pre-
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scribed by statute, may be called by the President, the
Board of Directors, the holders of not less than one-tenth
of all the shares entitled to vote at the meeting, or legal
counsel of the corporation as last designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

3.5 Notice. Written notice stating the place, day and
hour of the meeting and, in case of a special meeting, the
purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall
be delivered unless otherwise prescribed by statute not less
than ten days nor more than fifty days before the date of
the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the di-
rection of the President, the Secretary, or the officer or
person calling the meeting to each shareholder of record
entitled to vote at such meeting; except that, if the
authorized shares are to be increased, at least thirty days'
notice shall be given, and if the sale of all or substan-
tially all of the corporation's assets is to be voted upon,
at least twenty days' notice shall be given. Any share-
holder may waive notice of any meeting. Notice to share-
holders of record, if mailed, shall be deemed given as to
any shareholder of record, when deposited in the United
States mail, addressed to the shareholder at his address as
it appears on the stock transfer books of the corporation,
with postage thereon prepaid, but if three successive
letters mailed to the last-known address of any shareholder
of record are returned as undeliverable, no further notices
to such shareholder shall be necessary, until another ad-
dress for such shareholder is made known to the corporation.

3.6 Meeting of All Shareholders. If all of the share-
holders shall meet at any time and place, either within or
without the State of Colorado, and consent to the holding of
a meeting at such time and place, such meeting shall be
valid without call or notice, and at such meeting any cor-
porate action may be taken.

3.7 Voting Record. The officer or agent having charge
of the stock transter books for shares of the corporation
shall make, at least ten days before such meeting of share-
holders, a complete record of the shareholders entitled to
vote at each meeting of shareholders or any adjournment
thereof, arranged in alphabetical order, with the address
and the number of shares held by each. The record, for a
period of ten days prior to such meeting, shall be kept on
file at the principal office of the corporation, whether
within or without the State of Colorado, and shall be sub-
ject to inspection by any shareholder for any purpose ger-
mane to the meeting at any time during usual business
hours. Such record shall be produced and kept open at the
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time and place of the meeting and shall be subject to the
inspection of any shareholder for any purpose germane to the
meeting during the whole time of the meeting for the pur-
poses thereof. The original stock transfer books shall be
the prima facie evidence as to who are the shareholders
entitled to examine the record or transfer books or to vote
at any meeting of shareholders.

3.8 Quorum. A majority of the outstanding shares of
the corporation entitled to vote, represented in person or
by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of share-
holders, except as otherwise provided by the Colorado Cor-
poration Code and the Articles of Incorporation. In the
absence of a quorum at any such meeting, a majority of the
shares so represented may adjourn the meeting from time to
time for a period not to exceed sixty days without further
notice. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall
be present or represented, any business may be transacted
which might have been transacted at the meeting as original-
ly noticed. The shareholders present at a duly organized
meeting may continue to transact business until adjournment,
notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough shareholders to
leave less than a quorum.

3.9 Manner of Acting. If a quorum is present, the
affirmative vote of the majority of the shares represented
at the meeting and entitled to vote on the subject matter
shall be the act of the shareholders, unless the vote of a
greater proportion or number or voting by classes is other-
wise required by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation
or these Bylaws.

3.10 Proxies. At all meetings of shareholders a
shareholder may vote in person or by proxy executed in writ-
ing by the shareholder or by his duly authorized attorney-
in-fact. Such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary of
the corporation before or at the time of the meeting. No
proxy shall be valid after eleven months from the date of
its execution, unless otherwise provided in the proxy.

3.11 Voting of Shares. Unless otherwise provided by
these Bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation, each out-
standing share entitled to vote shall be entitled to one
vote upon each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of
shareholders, and each fractional share shall be entitled to
a corresponding fractional vote on each such matter.

3.12 Voting of Shares by Certain Holders. Shares
standing in the name Oof another corporation may be voted by
such officer, agent or proxy as the bylaws of such corpora-
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tion may prescribe, or, in the absence of such provision, as
the Board of Directors of such other corporation may deter-
mine. Shares standing in the name of a deceased person, a
minor ward or an incompetent person, may be voted by his
administrator, executor, court appointed guardian or econ-
servator, either in person or by proxy without a transfer of
such shares into the name of such administrator, executor,
court appointed guardian or conservator. Shares standing in
the name of a trustee may be voted by him, either in person
or by proxy, but no trustee shall be entitled to vote shares
held by him without a transfer of such shares into his
name. Shares standing in the name of a receiver may be
voted by such receiver, and shares held by or under the con-
trol of a receiver may be voted by such receiver without the
transfer thereof into his name if authority so to do be con-
tained in an appropriate order of the court by which such
receiver was appointed.

A shareholder whose shares are pledged shall be en-
titled to vote such shares until the shares have been trans-
ferred into the name of the pledgee, and thereafter the
pledgee shall be entitled to vote the shares so trans-
ferred. Neither shares of its own stock belonging to this
corporation, nor shares of its own stock held by it in a
fiduciary capacity, nor shares of its own stock held by
another corporation if the majority of shares entitled to
vote for the election of directors of such corporation is
held by this corporation may be voted, directly or in-
directly, at any meeting and shall not be counted in deter-
mining the total number of outstanding shares at any given
time. Redeemable shares which have been called for redemp-
tion shall not be entitled to vote on any matter and shall
not be deemed outstanding shares on and after the date on
which written notice of redemption has been mailed to share-
holders and a sum sufficient to redeem such shares has been
deposited with a bank or trust company with irrevocable in-
struction and authority to pay the redemption price to the
holders of the shares upon surrender of certificates there-
for.

3.13 Informal Action by Shareholders. Any action re-
quired or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the share-
holders may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writ-
ing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by
all of the shareholders entitled to vote with respect to the
subject matter thereof.

3.14 Voting by Ballot. Voting on any question or in
any election may be by voice vote unless the presiding of-
ficer shall order or any shareholder shall demand that vot-
ing be by ballot.
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3.15 Cumulative Voting. No shareholder shall be per-
mitted to cumulate his votes by giving one candidate as many
votes as the number of such directors multiplied by the num-
ber of his shares shall equal, or by distributing such votes
on the same principal among any number of candidates.

ARTICLE IV
DIRECTORS, POWERS AND MEETINGS

4.1 Board of Directors. The business and affairs of
the corporation shall be managed by a board of not less than
three (3) nor more than seven (7) directors; except that
there shall be only as many directors as there are share-
holders in the event the outstanding shares are held of
record by fewer than three shareholders. Directors need not
be shareholders of the corporation or residents of the State
of Colorado and who shall be elected at the annual meeting
of shareholders or some adjournment thereof. Directors
shall hold office until the next succeeding annual meeting
of shareholders and until their successors shall have been
elected and shall qualify. The Board of Directors may
increase or decrease, to not less than three (3) nor more
than seven (7), the number of directors by resolution.

4.2 Regular Meetings. A regular, annual meeting of
the Board of Directors shall be held at the same place as,
and immediately after, the annual meeting of shareholders,
and no notice shall be required in connection therewith.
The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be for
the purpose of electing officers and the transaction of such
other business as may come before the meeting. The Board of
Directors may provide, by resolution, the time and place,
either within or without the State of Colorado, for the
holding of additional regular meetings without other notice
than such resolution.

4.3 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board
of Directors may be called by or at the request of the
President or any two directors. The person or persons
authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Di-
rectors may fix any place, either within or without the
State of Colorado, as the place for holding any special
meeting of the Board of Directors called by them.

4.4 Notice. Written notice of any special meeting of
directors shall be given as follows:

(a) By mail to each director at his business ad-
dress at least three days prior to the meeting; or
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(b) By personal delivery or telegram at least
twenty-four hours prior to the meeting to the business ad-
dress of each director, or in the event such notice is given
on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday, to the residence address
of each director. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to
be delivered when deposited in the United States mail, so
addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice be given
by telegram, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered
when the telegram is delivered to the telegraph company.
Any director may waive notice of any meeting. The atten-
dance of a director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver
of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a
meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the trans-
action of any business because the meeting is not lawfully
called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted
at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of
the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or
waiver of notice of such meeting.

4.5 Participation by Electronic Means. Except as may
be otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation or
Bylaws, members of the Board of Directors or any committee
designated by such Board may participate in a meeting of the
Board or committee by means of conference telephone or
similar communications equipment by which all persons par-
ticipating in the meeting can hear each other at the same
time. Such participation shall constitute presence in per-
son at the meeting.

4.6 Quorum and Manner of Acting. A quorum at all
meetings of the Board of Directors shall consist of a
majority of the number of directors then holding office, but
a smaller number may adjourn from time to time without
further notice, until a guorum is secured. The act of the
majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Di-
rectors, unless the act of a greater number is required by
the laws of the State of Colorado or by the Articles of
Incorporation or these Bylaws.

4.7 Organization. The Board of Directors shall elect
a chairman to preside at each meeting of the Board of Di-
rectors. The Board of Directors shall elect a Secretary to
record the discussions and resolutions of each meeting.

4.8 Presumption of Assent. A director of the corpora-
tion who 1is present at a meeting of the Board of Directors
at which action on any corporate matter is taken shall be
presumed to have assented to the action taken unless his
dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or

-
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unless he shall file his written dissent to such action with
the person acting as the Secretary of the meeting before the
adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by regis-
tered mail to the Secretary of the corporation immediately
after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent
shall not apply to a director who voted in favor of such
action.

4.9 Informal Action By Directors. Any action required
or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors, or a
committee thereof, at a meeting may be taken without a meet-
ing if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so
taken, shall be signed by all the directors or all the com-
mittee members entitled to vote with respect to the subject
matter thereof.

4,10 Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of
Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the remaining directors though less than a
quorum of the Board of Directors. A director elected to
£ill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of
his predecessor in office, and shall hold such office until
his successor is duly elected and shall qualify. Any di-
rectorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the num-
ber of directors shall be filled by the affirmative vote of
a majority of the directors then in office or by an election
at an annual meeting, or at a special meeting of share-
holders called for that purpose. A director chosen to £ill
a position resulting from an increase in the number of di-
rectors shall hold office only until the next election of
directors by the shareholders.

4.11 Compensation. By resolution of the Board of Di-
rectors and 1lrrespective of any personal interest of any of
the members, each director may be paid his expenses, if any,
of attendance at each meeting of the Board of Directors, and
may be paid a stated salary as director or a fixed sum for
attendance at each meeting of the Board of Directors or
both. No such payment shall preclude any director £from
serving the corporation in any other capacity and receiving
compensation therefor.

4,12 Removal of Directors. Any director or directors
of the corporation may be removed at any time, with or with-
out cause, in the manner provided in the Colorado Corpora-

tion Code.

4,13 Resignations. A director of the corporation may
resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of
Directors, President or Secretary of the corporation. The
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resignation shall take effect upon the date of receipt of
such notice, or at any later period of time specified there-
in. The acceptance of such resignation shall not be neces-
sary to make it effective, unless the resignation requires
it to be effective as such.

4,14 General Powers. The business and affairs of the
corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors which
may exercise all such powers of the corporation and do all
such lawful acts and things as are not by statute or by the
Articles of Incorporation or by these Bylaws directed or
required to be exercised or done by the shareholders. The
directors shall pass upon any and all bills or claims of
officers for salaries or other compensation and, if deemed
advisable, shall contract with officers, employees, di-
rectors, attorneys, accountants, and other persons to render
services to the corporation.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

5.1 Term and Compensation. The elective officers of
the corporation shall consist of at least a President, a
Secretary and a Treasurer, each of whom shall be eighteen
years or older and who shall be elected by the Board of Di-~
rectors at its annual meeting. Unless removed in accordance
with procedures established by law and these Bylaws, the
said officers shall serve until the next succeeding annual
meeting of the Board of Directors and until their respective
successors are elected and shall qualify. Any number of
offices, but not more than two, may be held by the same
person at the same time, except that one person may not
simultaneously hold the offices of President and Secre-
tary. The Board may elect or appoint such other officers
and agents as it may deem advisable, who shall hold office
during the pleasure of the Board.

5.2 Powers. The officers of the corporation shall
exercise and perform the respective powers, duties and func-
tions as are stated below, and as may be assigned to them by
the Board of Directors.

(a) The President shall be the chief executive
officer of the corporation and shall, subject to the control
of the Board of Directors, have general supervision, direc-
tion and control of the business and officers of the cor-
poration. He shall preside, when present, at all meetings
of the shareholders and of the Board of Directors unless a
different chairman of such meetings is elected by the Board
of Directors.
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(b) 1In the absence or disability of the Presi-
dent, the Vice-President or Vice-Presidents, if any. in
order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors, and
if not ranked, the Vice-Presidents in the order designated
by the Board of Directors, shall perform all the duties of
the President, and when so acting shall have all the powers
of, and be subject to all the restrictions on the Presi-
dent. Each Vice-President shall have such other powers and
perform such other duties as may from time to time be
assigned to him by the President or the Board of Directors.

(¢) The Secretary shall keep accurate minutes of
all meetings of the shareholders and the Board of Directors
unless a different Secretary of such meetings is elected by
the Board of Directors. He shall keep, or cause to be kept
a record of the shareholders of the corporation and shall be
responsible for the giving of notice of meetings of the
sharenholders or the Board of Directors. The Secretary shall
be custodian of the records and of the seal of the corpora-
tion and shall attest the affixing of the seal of the cor-
poration when so authorized. The Secretary or Assistant
Secretary may sign all stock certificates, as described in
Section 2.2 hereof. The Secretary shall perform all duties
commonly incident to his office and such other duties as may
from time to time be assigned to him by the President or the
Board of Directors.

(d) An Assistant Secretary may, at the request of
the Secretary, or in the absence or disability of the Secre-
tary, perform all of the duties of the Secretary. He shall
perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by the
President or by the Secretary.

(e) The Treasurer, subject to the order of the
Board of Directors, shall have the care and custody of the
money, funds, valuable papers and documents of the corpora-
tion. He shall keep accurate books of accounts of the cor-
poration's transactions, which shall be the property of the
corporation, and shall render financial reports and state-
ments of condition of the corporation when so requested by
the Board of Directors or President. The Treasurer shall
perform all duties commonly incident to his office and such
other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by
the President or the Board of Directors. In the absence or
disability of the President and Vice-President or Vice-
Presidents, the Treasurer shall perform the duties of the
President.

(£) An Assistant Treasurer may, at the request of

the Treasurer, or in the absence or disability of the Trea-
surer, perform all of the duties of the Treasurer. He shall

=-12-

Page 81 of 90



ARMANINO FOODS OF DISTINCTION, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2015

perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by the
President or by the Treasurer.

5.3 Compensation. All officers of the corporation may
receive salaries or other compensation if so ordered and
fixed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
shall have authority to fix salaries in advance for stated
periods or render the same retroactive as the Board may deem
advisable.

5.4 Delegation of Duties. 1In the event of absence or
inability of any officer to act, the Board of Directors may
delegate the powers or duties of such officer to any other
officer, director or person whom it may select.

5.5 Bonds. If the Board of Directors by resolution
shall so require, any officer or agent of the corporation
shall give bond to the corporation in such amount and with
such surety as the Board of Directors may deem sufficient,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of their respec-
tive duties and offices.

5.6 Removal. Any officer or agent may be removed by
the Board of Directors or by the executive committee, if
any, whenever in its judgment the best interest of the cor-
poration will be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the
person so removed. Election or appointment of an officer or
agent shall not, of itself, create contract rights.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCE

6.1 Reserve Funds. The Board of Directors, in its
uncontrolled discretion, may set aside from time to time,
out of the net profits or earned surplus of the corporation,
such sum or sums as it deems expedient as a reserve fund to
meet contingencies, for equalizing dividends, for maintain-
ing any property of the corporation, and for any other pur-
pose.

6.2 Banking. The moneys of the corporation shall be
deposited in the name of the corporation in such bank or
banks or trust company or trust companies, as the Board of
Directors shall designate, and may be drawn out only on
checks signed in the name of the corporation by such person
or persons as the Board of Directors, by appropriate resolu-
tion, may direct. Notes and commercial paper, when author-
ized by the Board, shall be signed in the name of the cor-
poration by such officer or officers or agent or agents as
shall thereunto be authorized from time to time.

T -
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ARTICLE VII
D

Subject to the provisions of the Articles of Incorpora-
tion and the laws of the State of Colorado, the Board of
Directors may declare dividends whenever, and in such
amounts, as in the Board's opinion the condition of the af-
fairs of the corpocration shall render such advisable.

ARTICLE VIII
CONTRACTS, LOANS AND CHECKS

8.1 Execution of Contracts. Except as otherwise pro-
vided by statute or by these Bylaws, the Board of Directors
may authorize any officer or agent of the corporation to
enter into any contract, or execute and deliver any instru-
ment in the name of, and on behalf of the corporation. Such
authority may be general or confined to specific instances
and, unless so authorized, no officer, agent or employee
shall have any power to bind the corporation for any pur-
pose, except as may be necessary to enable the corporation
to carry on its normal and ordinary course of business.

8.2 Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of
the corporation and no negotiable paper shall be issued in
its name unless authorized by the Board of Directors. When
so authorized, any officer or agent of the corporation may
effect loans and advances at any time for the corporation
from any bank, trust company or institution, firm, corpora-
tion or individual. An agent so authorized may make and
deliver promissory notes or other evidence of indebtedness
of the corporation and may mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or
transfer any real or personal property held by the corpora-
tion as security for the payment of such loans. Such
authority, in the Board of Directors' discretion, may be
general or confined to specific instances.

8.3 Checks. Checks, notes, drafts and demands for
money or other evidence of indebtedness issued in the name
of the corporation shall be signed by such person or persons
as designated by the Board of Directors and in the manner
the Board of Directors prescribes.

8.4 Deposits. All funds of the corporation not other-
wise employe% shall be deposited from time to time to the
credit of the corporation in such banks, trust companies or
other depositories as the Board of Directors may select.
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ARTICLE IX
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the corporation shall be the year
adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE X
CORPORATE SEAL

The Board of Directors shall provide a corporate seal
which shall be circular in form and shall have inscribed
thereon the name of the corporation and the state of in-
corporation and the words "CORPORATE SEAL".

ARTICLE XI
NDME

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and
new Bylaws may be adopted by a majority of the Directors
present at any meeting of the Board of Directors of the cor-
poration at which a quorum is present.

ARTICLE XII
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

12.1 gggointment. The Board of Directors by resolu-
tion adopte y a majority of the full Board, may designate
two or more of its members to constitute an executive com-
mittee. The designation of such committee and the delega-
tion thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the
Board of Directors, or any member thereof, of any respon-
sibility imposed by law.

12.2 Authority. The executive committee, when the
Board of Dm_szis not in session shall have and may
exercise all of the authority of the Board of Directors
except to the extent, if any, that such authority shall be
limited by the resolution appointing the executive committee
and except also that the executive committee shall not have
the authority of the Board of Directors in reference to
amending the Articles of Incorporation, adopting a plan of
merger or consolidation, recommending to the shareholders
the sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially
all of the property and assets of the corporation otherwise
than in the usual and regular course of its business, recom-
mending to the shareholders a voluntary dissolution of the
corporation or a revocation thereof, or amending the Bylaws
of the corporation.

12.3 Tenure and Qualifications. Each member of the
executive committee shall hold office until the next regular
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annual meeting of the Board of Directors following his
designation.

12.4 Meetings. Regular meetings of the executive com-
mittee may be helg without notice at such time and places as
the executive committee may fix from time to time by resolu-
tion. Special meetings of the executive committee may be
called by any member thereof upon not less than one day's
notice stating the place, date and hour of the meeting,
which notice may be written or oral, and if mailed, shall be
deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States
mail addressed to the member of the executive committee at
his business address. Any member of the executive committee
may waive notice of any meeting and no notice of any meeting
need be given to any member thereof who attends in person.
The notice of a meeting of the executive committee need not
state the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting.

12.5 Quorum. A majority of the members of the execu-
tive committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction
of business at any meeting thereof, and action of the execu-
tive committee must be authorized by the affirmative vote of
a majority of the members present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present.

12.6 Informal Action by Executive Committee. Any
action required or permitted to be taken by the executive
committee at a meeting may be taken without a meeting if a
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall
be signed by all of the members of the committee entitled to
vote with respect to the subject matter thereof.

12.7 Vacancies. Any vacancy in the executive com-
mittee may be filled by a resolution adopted by a majority
of the full Board of Directors.

12.8 Resignations and Removal. Any member of the
executive committee may be removed at any time with or with-
out cause by resolution adopted by a majority of the full
Board of Directors. Any member of the executive committee
may resign from the executive committee at any time by giv-
ing written notice to the President or Secretary of the cor-
poration, and unless otherwise specified therein, the accep-
tance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

12.9 Procedure. The executive committee shall elect a
presiding officer from its members and may fix its own rules
of procedure which shall not be inconsistent with these
Bylaws. It shall keep regular minutes of its proceedings
and report the same to the Board of Directors for its in-
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formation at the meeting thereof held next after the pro-
ceedings shall have been taken.

ARTICLE XIII
EMERGENCY BYLAWS

The Emergency Bylaws provided for in this Article shall
be operative during any emergency in the conduct of the
business of the corporation resulting from an attack on the
United States or any nuclear or atomic disaster, notwith-
standing any different provision in the preceding articles
of the Bylaws or in the Articles of Incorporation of the
corporation or in the Colorado Corporation Code. To the
extent not inconsistent with the provisions of this Article,
the Bylaws provided in the preceding articles shall remain
in effect during such emergency and upon its termination the
Emergency Bylaws shall cease to be operative.

During any such emergency:

(a) A meeting of the Board of Directors may be
called by any officer or director of the corporation.
Notice of the time and place of the meeting shall be given
by the person calling the meeting to such of the directors
as it may be feasible to reach by any available means of
communication. Such notice shall be given at such time in
advance of the meeting as circumstances permit in the judg-
ment of the person calling the meeting.

(b) At any such meeting of the Board of
Directors, a quorum shall consist of the number of directors
in attendance at such meeting.

(c) The Board of Directors, either before or dur-
ing any such emergency, may, effective in the emergency,
change the principal office or designate several alternative
principal offices or regional offices, or authorize the of-
ficers so to do.

(@) The Board of Directors, either before or dur-
ing any such emergency, may provide, and from time to time
modify, lines of succession in the event that during such an
emergency any or all officers or agents of the corporation
shall for any reason be rendered incapable of discharging
their duties.

(e) No officer, director or employee acting in

accordance with these Emergency Bylaws shall be liable ex-
cept for willful misconduct.
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(£) These Emergency Bylaws shall be subject to
repeal or change by further action of the Board of Directors
or by action of the shareholders, but no such repeal or
change shall modify the provisions of the next preceding
paragraph with regard to action taken prior to the time of
such repeal or change. Any amendment of these Emergency
Bylaws may make any further or different provision that may
be practical and necessary for the circumstances of the
emergency .

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Bylaws, consisting
of 18 pages, including this page, constitute the Bylaws of
Falcon Fund, Inc. adopted by the Board of Directors of the
corporation as of the lst day of December, 1986.

Secretary
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XII.

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED
PURCHASES

The Board of Directors has authorized the Company to repurchase up to $2,500,000 of
the Company’s Common Stock at market prices. The repurchase program will be carried
out, if at all, in the open market through block trades or otherwise, or in privately
negotiated transactions off the market, subject to market conditions. Any repurchases
will be made at the discretion of management from time to time in compliance with Rule
10b-18 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The repurchase program does not
require the Company to acquire a specific number of shares and may be suspended from
time-to-time or discontinued at any time.
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COMPANY PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Total Number of
Shares Purchased Maximum Dollar
Average as Part of Publicly Value of Shares that
Number of Shares Price Paid Announced May Yet Be Purchased
Period Purchased per Share Program Under the Program
December 1 to December
31, 2010 44,600(a) $0.75 44,600 $966,470
January 1 to
January 31, 2011 96,145(a) $0.80 96,145 $889,187
February 1 to
February 28, 2011 22,900(a) $0.83 22,900 $870,240
March 1 to
March 31, 2011 1,176,600(b) $0.72 1,176,600 $20,440
April 1 to April 30,2011 7,000(a) $0.88 7,000 $14,296
May 1 to May 31, 2011 69,060(a) $0.92 69,060 $950,947(c)
June 1 to June 30, 2011 102,700(a) $0.90 102,700 $858,041
July 1 to July 31, 2011 16,600(a) $0.89 16,600 $843,300
August 1 to August 31,
2011 142,307(a) $0.84 142,307 $724,238
September 1 to
September 30, 2011 419,699(d) $0.72 419,699 $421,109
October 1 to October 31,
2011 20,148(a) $0.82 20,148 $404,585
November 1 to November
30, 2011 147,840(a) $0.79 147,840 $287,576
December 1 to December
31,2011 204,800(a) $0.79 204,800 $626,760(e)
January 1 to 144,109(a) $0.79 144,109 $513,100
January 31, 2012
February 1 to 23,500(a) $0.81 23,500 $494,062
February 28, 2012
March 1 to 115,399(a) $0.80 115,399 $401,367
March 31, 2012
April 1 to April 30, 2012 16,290(a) $0.81 16,290 $388,130
May 1 to May 31, 2012 50,486(a) $0.81 50,486 $347,335
June 1 to June 30, 2012 123,800(a) $0.81 123,800 $247,582
July 1 to July 31, 2012 10,037(a) $0.87 10,037 $238,855
August 1 to August 31, 39,850(a) $0.88 39,850 $203,885
2012
December 1 to December 108,265(a) $0.91 108,265 $105,706
31, 2012

(@) Shares acquired in the open market.

(b) Includes 176,600 shares acquired in the open market at an average price per share of $0.85;
and, 1,000,000 shares acquired at $0.70 per share in a private transaction with an unrelated
party.

(c) In May 2011, the Board of Directors approved an additional $1,000,000 for the common stock
repurchase program.

(d) Includes 55,830 shares acquired in the open market at an average price per share of $0.81;
and, 363,869 acquired at $0.71 per share in a private transaction with an unrelated party.

(e) In December 2011, the Board of Directors approved an additional $500,000 for the common
stock repurchase program.
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Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement
The Company entered into a long term supply agreement for basil that meets the Company’s
specifications.

Termination of a Material Agreement
None

Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets

In the third quarter of 2015, the Company purchased a new major piece of equipment to replace an
older existing one. As part of this effort, it also made significant leasehold improvements to its
manufacturing plant. In total for 2015, the Company expended $908,428 largely for these efforts.

Triggering Events That Accelerate or Increase a Direct Financial Obligation or an Obligation under
an Off-Balance Sheet Arrangement
None

Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities
None other than as noted above under “Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets”

Material Impairments
None

Material Modification to Rights of Security Holders
None

Changes in Certifying Accountant
None

Non Reliance on Previously Issued Financial Statements or a Related Audit Report or Completed
Interim Review
None

Changes in Control
None

Departure of Director or Principal Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Principal Officers
None

Amendments to Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws; Change in Fiscal Year
None

Amendments to Code of Ethics, or Waiver of a Provision of the Code of Ethics
None
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